T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 5 JANUARY
2016

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Jem Duducu

Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Carol Melvin

John Morse

John Oswell

Published: Friday, 18 December 2015

Contact: Kiran Grover

Tel: 01895 556454
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2015

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a S umé\\

short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions &, gypube and b

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shapping -} G S
Centra

how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services. Please enter from the
Council’'s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. e mm.m.

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;
3. If there is a petition(s), the petition
organiser will speak, followed by the

agent/applicant followed by any Ward
Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 28 October 1-10
2015 and 18 November 2015

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 150 Eastcote Road, Eastcote & 11-18

Ruislip East Installation of fencing (Part

71162/APP/2015/3138 | Ruislip Retrospective). 62 - 66

Recommendation: Approval

7 | Northwood Cricket Northwood | Single storey side extension to 19 - 34
Club, Rickmansworth existing pavilion building with
Road, Northwood roofspace for use as storage 67 -71
45817/APP/2015/3697 space.

Recommendation: Approval

8 | 38 Elgood Avenue, Northwood | Two storey rear extension. 35-42
Northwood Hills
8469/APP/2015/3883 Recommendation: Refusal 72 -84




9 | 45 Wieland Road, Northwood
Northwood Hills
41908/APP/2015/3822

Part two storey, part single storey
side/rear extension, single storey
side extension and raising and
extension of roof to create
additional habitable roofspace
(Resubmission).

Recommendation: Approval

43 - 54

85 - 94

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

10 Enforcement Report

PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee 61 - 94

55 - 60




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes
NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE
28 October 2015

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Agenda ltem 3

- RORWARS

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)

Peter Curling (Labour Lead)

Jem Duducu

Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Carol Melvin

John Morse

John Oswell

LBH Officers Present:

Charles Francis (Democratic Services Officer).

Alex Chrusciak (Planning Services Manager), Adrien Waite (Major Applications
Manager), Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer), Sarah White (Legal Advisor) and

84. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

None.

85. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE

THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

86. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETINGS HELD ON 26 AUGUST 2015 AND 6 OCTOBER 2015

(Agenda Item 3)

Were agreed as an accurate record.

87. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR

URGENT (Agenda Item 4)

None.

88. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda

Item 5)

was considered in Private.

All items were considered in Public, with the exception of item 13 which

Page 1




89.

146 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE - 3016/APP/2015/2420 (Agenda
Item 6)

Change of Use from Use Class B1 (Offices) to part Use Class A1
(Shops) and part Use Class C3 (Flats) and the creation of a third
floor to provide 6 x 2-bed, 2 x 1-bed, and 1 x 3-bed flats, new
balconies, parking, amenity space and cycle store involving
external alterations.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in
the addendum.

The Committee heard the size and scale of the design was in keeping
with the appearance of the existing and neighbouring buildings. The
proposal was also in keeping with the street scene and would not be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the wider area.

Officers explained the proposal would provide a satisfactory level of
accommodation and amenity space for future occupants of the
proposed flats, as well as adequate off-street parking availability.

Responding to questions from the Committee, Officers confirmed there
were no over-looking or privacy issues associated with the design and
the entrance to the car park would be gated. The Committee agreed it
was good when buildings were brought back into use, and on this basis
agreed the application should be approved.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved for the reasons set out in the
Officer report and addendum.

90.

LAND TO NORTH OF MOORHALL ROAD, HAREFIELD, DENHAM -
71180/APP/2015/3252 (Agenda Item 7)

Installation of groundwater monitoring boreholes.
Officers provided an overview of the application.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as set out in the Officer report.

91.

30 SUSSEX ROAD, ICKENHAM - 71045/APP/2015/3125 (Agenda
Item 8)

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and single
storey side extension

Page 2




Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in
the addendum.

The Committee heard the main planning issues concerned the impact
of the proposal on the character and appearance of the original
dwelling, the impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area
and the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings.
Further considerations included whether or not there was adequate
residential amenity and the availability of parking.

The Committee noted that the proposal complied with the adopted
guidance and had no adverse impact on neighbours. Subject to the
correction to the Officer report that the dwelling was semi-detached,
rather than mid-terraced, it was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote agreed that the application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved for the reasons in the Officer
report and subject to the changes set out in the addendum.

92.

NORTHWOOD GOLF CLUB, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD,
NORTHWOOD - 7932/APP/2015/2938 (Agenda Item 9)

Single storey structure to be used as a toilet on golf course.

Officers introduced the report. It was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote agreed that the application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved

93.

WAITROSE, 9 KINGSEND, RUISLIP - 36969/APP/2015/2159
(Agenda Item 10)

Variation of condition 9 (Delivery Times) of planning permission
ref: 36969/APP/2013/918, dated 16/03/2013, to extend the stores
delivery hours (Variation of condition 1 of planning permission
ref: 36969/APP/2011/2450 dated 02/12/2011 to extend opening
hours).

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in
the addendum.

Officers explained the application sought a variation to existing
planning permission to permit deliveries between 0600 and 2300
Monday to Saturday and 0800 and 2300 on Sundays and Bank
Holidays.

The Committee heard the applicants had submitted a noise survey
which had demonstrated the noise resulting from the extended delivery

Page 3




hours would not significantly detract from the residential amenities of
occupants of nearby properties.

Officers confirmed numbers 5 and 7 Kingsend were derelict and the
Council's Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) had reviewed the
application and confirmed it was acceptable.

A Ward Councillor attended the meeting and raised the following
points:

e The Committee were urged to be cautious in this case.

e Although 5 and 7 were derelict, the tenants from 15 Kingsend
had only just moved in.

e The strong residential character of the area meant that local
residents using their gardens and balconies would be directly
affected by the delivery noise.

e The nature of the site encouraged existing delivery drivers to
reverse into the site which caused nuisance due to the high
pitched collision warning sounds.

e The Ward Councillor was unaware a noise survey had taken
place and as far as he was aware, local residents had not seen
or commented on this.

During the course of discussions a number of points were raised. In
relation to the noise associated with HGV's and goods lorries
reversing, Officers confirmed there was a legal requirement for these to
be operational at all times. Members also enquired about the hours of
operation and whether or not, 2300 meant that all lorries had to have
left the site by this time. Officers confirmed that by 2300, all activities
had to have ceased on the site.

The Committee asked about parking in the service road and whether or
not this was an issue as it might inhibit the movement of delivery
vehicles. Officers explained that historically, the service road had
always been used as a generic storage yard and if parking were an
issue, it would be a Highways matter. Commenting on the noise report
which had been submitted by the applicant, Officers confirmed this has
included an assessment of the lift, unloading, lorry movement and
lorries reversing and EPU had found these to be acceptable.

The Committee asked Officers whether there was any merit in
considering granting a temporary permission and revisiting the
application to assess how significant the extra deliveries had been. On
balance, Officers explained that in their view, similar concerns would
be only be revisited if a temporary permission were granted. Officers
highlighted they had not received any letters of objection or a petition
about the application which would have provided residents with an
opportunity to air their views.

It was moved and seconded with 5 votes in favour and 3 abstentions
that the application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as set out in the officer report

Page 4




and the changes set out in the addendum.

94.

WAITROSE, 9 KINGSEND, RUISLIP - 36969/APP/2015/2167
(Agenda Item 11)

Variation of condition 1 (Delivery Times) of planning permission
ref: 36969/APP/2002/133, dated 10-07-02, to extend the stores
delivery hours (Removal of condition 13 of planning permission
ref: 36969C/88/982 and condition 9 of planning permission ref:
36969G/89/2037, and replacement delivery hours condition).

Officers provided an overview of the application. Subject to the
discussions held in Item 10, it was moved, seconded and agreed with 5
votes in favour with 3 abstentions, that the application be agreed.

Resolved -

That the application be approved.

95.

S$106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 12)
This report provides financial information on s106 and s278
agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 30 June
2015 where the Council has received and holds funds.

Officers introduced the report. It was moved, seconded and agreed that
the report be noted.

Resolved -

That the report be noted.

96.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)
Enforcement report

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s
report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Page 5




The meeting, which commenced at 7:00pm to 8:00pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6



Minutes wg&v

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

- RORWARS

18 November 2015 <HILINDON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling
(Labour Lead), Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Carol Melvin, John Morse,

John Oswell and David Yarrow.

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Adrien Waite (Major Applications
Manager), Syed Shah (Transport Consultant), Nicole Cameron (Legal advisor) and Jon
Pitt (Democratic Services Officer).

97. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor Jem Duducu with Councillor David Yarrow
substituting.

98. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no Declarations of Interest made.

99. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
3)

The Chairman advised that the application in relation to 51 Hilliard Road, Northwood
(70450/APP/2015/3266) had been withdrawn by the applicant and, therefore, would not
be considered by the Committee.

100. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 4)

It was confirmed that all agenda items, with the exception of agenda item 10, were Part
| and would be heard in public. Agenda item 10 was Part Il and would be heard in
private.

101. | 51 HILLIARD ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 70450/APP/2015/3266 (Agenda Item 5)

The application had been withdrawn and was not considered by the Committee.

102. | 92 COPSE WOOD WAY, NORTHWOOD - 47953/APP/2015/3459 (Agenda ltem 6)

Two storey side/rear extension involving raising and enlargement of roof to
provide habitable roof space to include a rear dormer and 7 rooflights, including
demolition of existing rear conservatory.

Page 7




Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet circulated.
The application was for a side and rear extension with rear dormer and roof lights. It
was noted that there had been two previous applications for an extension at the
property, one of which had been refused, while the other had been withdrawn.

Officers advised that the application currently under consideration was markedly
different to the previous proposal. The main issues for consideration related to the
effect of the application proposal on the character and appearance of the original
house and the impact on the neighbouring properties and the surrounding area.

It was noted that the proposals included a slight raising of the roof, but similar work had
been approved at a neighbouring property. A raised roof was not considered to be a
significant issue as the 45 degree line would not be breached. The proposal would use
similar architecture to the existing structure and would provide sufficient garden space
and parking provision. Accordingly, officers recommended that the application be
approved.

A petition had been received in support of the application. In accordance with the
Council's constitution, the lead petitioner, who was also the applicant and the
applicant's agent, addressed the meeting.

The applicant's agent made the following points in support of the proposals:

e Significant attempts had been made over the last two years to achieve planning
permission for the applicant's dream home following the previous refusal in 2014
and an application that had been withdrawn.

e The comments received in objection to the application were similar to those
raised in response to previous applications. These issues had been addressed,
therefore, a number of the comments were not relevant to the current
application. This was particularly true of point 9 of the objection, which stated
that the rear extension was too big and point 10, which stated that the porch was
not subordinate in scale and form. The agent advised that the application
currently under consideration did not include a porch.

¢ Planning officers had not agreed with the objections raised in relation to the
character and bulk of the proposals.

e The submitted proposals were in accordance with relevant planning policies.

The lead petitioner made the following points in support of the proposals:

¢ He had been a resident of Northwood since the 1980's. It was a great area in
which to bring up a family.

e The house was a family home and the applicant wanted to use the application
as an opportunity to allow the premises to 'grow and flourish.’

¢ The house was currently in relatively poor condition and had not had much work
undertaken on it in the last 20 years. Approval of the application would provide
an opportunity for the house to be updated and to provide extra accommodation
for when the applicant's parents visited.

e The previous planning refusals had been problematic but the issues that had
caused previous refusals had been resolved and the majority of neighbours
were supportive of the application.

e The officer recommendation was that the application be approved.

Page 8




There was a brief discussion, during which Members confirmed that they would be
prepared to approve the application, given the changes compared to the previously
refused and withdrawn proposals.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the
officer's report and the addendum sheet circulated.

103. | LAND TO THE REAR OF 2 HILLIARD ROAD, NORTHWOOD -
34684/APP/2015/2907 (Agenda ltem 7)
Single storey, 1-bed, detached dwelling with associated amenity space (Part
Retrospective).
Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet circulated.
It was noted that the application was part retrospective.
It was considered that the development would have an adverse impact on the local
pattern of residential development and on the character of the area. The proposed
access arrangements for the property were considered to be insufficient. The proposals
also failed to provide satisfactory living space or parking provision. Accordingly, officers
recommended that the application be refused.
It was noted that there was an overprint on a number of the planning policies contained
within the officer's report. A clear version of the policies could be found within the local
plan.
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED - That the application be refused as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the
officer's report and the addendum sheet circulated.

104. | BREAKSPEAR ARMS, BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH, HAREFIELD -

10615/APP/2015/3318 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet circulated.
The application was for the resurfacing of a car park in order to replace the existing
surface with permeable asphalt. It was noted that the area had longstanding use as a
car park and that approval of the proposals would improve parking provision for a
nearby restaurant.

Subject to landscape conditions to ensure that the proposals preserved and enhanced
the character of the local area, there were no objections. Accordingly, officers
recommended that the application be approved.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Page 9




RESOLVED - That the application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the
officer's report and the addendum sheet circulated.

105.

MIDDLESEX STADIUM, BREAKSPEAR ROAD, RUISLIP - 18443/APP/2015/3181
(Agenda Item 9)

Officers introduced the report, which was for the installation of a temporary parking
area to the rear of the site. The area, which was currently in use for storage, consisted
of hard storage and contained overgrown weeds and trees.

It was considered that the proposals represented inappropriate development within the
green belt. Accordingly, officers recommended that the application be refused.

It was noted that there was an overprint on a number of the planning policies contained
within the officer's report. A clear version of the policies could be found on page 54 of
the officer report, with the exception of policy B1, which was contained within the local
plan.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be refused as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the
officer's report.

106.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)
RESOLVED: That:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for
it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The meeting, which commenced at 8:15 pm, closed at 8:40 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 150 EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Installation of fencing (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 71162/APP/2015/3138

Drawing Nos: Block Plan
150ER/1
Location Plan

Date Plans Received: 19/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/11/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a detached bungalow located on Eastcote Road. The external
walls of the property are covered by a hipped roof. The area to the front of the property,
within the curtilage of the dwelling, provides space to park 1 vehicle. The property also
consists of a detached garage to the rear.

The site is located in a developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks planning permission for the installation of fencing (Part Retrospective

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There is an outstanding enforcement investigation regarding this fencing.
2, Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

3 neighbouring occupiers along with the Ruislip Residents Association, were consulted on
the application on 5th November 2015. By the close of the consultation period on 26th
November 2015, 3 objections were received from the neighbouring properties that share a
boundary with the application property, as well as an objection form the Ruislip Residents
Association.

Comments raised from the objections are summarised in bullet point format below:

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



- The proposed fence is aesthetically at odds with the area

- The fence and proposed fence is higher than the permitted development allowance and
would set a precedent

- The fence would be unnecessary and a prominent eye sore

- The fencing is of solid metal panels and is more of a hoarding fence not for domestic use

The application was called-in for consideration by the committee by a ward Councillor.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the impact of the
fence and proposed fence would have on the character and appearance of the original
dwelling, the impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, and the impact on the
residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development which
would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of
existing and adjoining sites.

The retrospective element of the fence is positioned to the side boundary of no.144 Eastcote
Road runs along the rear half of the side boundary, and there is one panel next to the rear of
the house. The existing side boundary between no.150 and no.144 consists of a privet
hedge which varies in height from 2.00m to 2.30m. The proposed fence consists of 5no.
90mm x 90mm posts with spherical finials at top. The fence is to be built on the applicant's
land, inside the hedgeline, and does not encroach onto any land belonging to the occupiers
of no.144. The height of the panels is to be approximately 2.08m with a maximum height of
2.23m.

With regard to the side boundary between no.150 and no.152 Eastcote Road, there is an
existing hawthorn hedge which has an approximate continuous height of 2.30m. The
proposed fence will consist of 7no. 90mm x 90mm posts with spherical finials. The panels
will measure approximately 2.28m and the maximum height of the fence will be approximately

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



2.45m.

The objections received raise concerns that: the proposed fence is aesthetically at odds with
the area; the fence would be unnecessary and a prominent eyesore; and the fencing is of
solid metal panels and is more of a hoarding fence not for domestic use.

With regard to these objections: the proposed fence will not be significantly visible to the
adjoining properties, as it will be screened by a privet hedge (on the boundary between
no.144) and a hawthorn hedge (on the boundary between no.152). Furthermore the fence
will not be considerably higher than the existing hedges on the boundary.

There will be no detrimental impact upon the residential amenity of the neighbouring
occupiers in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing, as the rear of no.144
Eastcote Road is set approximately 3.92m from the shared side boundary with no.150, and
the rear of no.152 Eastcote Road, is set approximately 6.69m from the side boundary shared
with no.150 Eastcote. The development is therefore in accordance with policies BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Other issue raised as an objection is that the fence and proposed fence would be higher
than the permitted development allowance and would set a precedent locally. The applicant
could construct a 2.0m fence under permitted development and it is considered that the
additional 0.23m (on the boundary between no.150 and no.144) and 0.45m (on the
boundary between no.150 and no.152) fence height, is not sufficiently out of keeping with
the character and appearance of the site and surroundings as to warrant a recommendation
for refusal. As such the proposal is considered to accord with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies BE13 and BE15 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposal would not have any impact upon parking or private amenity space provision.

Therefore, it is recommended that this application be approved.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, number: 150ER/1.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development
(which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007
agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ayesha Ali Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Site Address:
150 Eastcote Road
Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71162/APP/2015/3138 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 18 | January 2016

Y
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address NORTHWOOD CRICKET CLUB RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey side extension to existing pavilion building with roofspace for use
as storage space

LBH Ref Nos: 45817/APP/2015/3697

Drawing Nos: 20150811-PLO1
20150811-PL0O2
20150811-PL0O4
Arbtech TCP 01
20150811-PLO3 Rev. A
Design Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission for a single storey extension to the northern side of the
existing pavilion building on the site. The application is being referred to the Planning
Committee because it incorporates a minor development within the Green Belt.

The side extension would have ancillary storage space in the roofspace, and the main
area would form space for a new score box, colts (junior) club house and
education/theory training area and male colts/female changing rooms and toilets.

It has been assessed and considered that the size, scale and footprint of the proposed
extension are such that it would not result in a disproportionate addition to the existing
pavilion building on the site, and ensure it is at an appropriate level to support an outdoor
sports facility. The storey height and size of the proposed extension are such that it would
not prejudice Green Belt objectives, and ensure that there is no detrimental impact on the
maintenance of the openness and visual amenity of the Green Belt. The applicants have
provided a reasoned justification for the additional floor space requirements and
satisfactorily demonstrated that the facilities are essential for outdoor sport and recreation,
and which preserve the openness of the Green Belt.

It has therefore been considered that the proposal constitutes a level of design that would
be in keeping with that of the existing building on the site, and which would ensure it
constitutes 'appropriate development' in the Green Belt.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 20150811-PL02,
20150811-PLO3 Rev A, 20150811-PL04 and Tree Survey (Reference ARBTECH TCP 01
dated 2 October 2015), and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
NPPF8 NPPF - Promoting healthy communities
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to the site of the Northwood Cricket Club grounds, which has a very
expansive area of 1.76 hectares. The site is located off the western corner of the junction
between Rickmansworth Road and Duck's Hill Road.

The site is within the Green Belt and is adjacent to a Countryside Conservation Area.
Access into the site is via an access drive to the eastern boundary, off the western side
Duck's Hill Road (very close to the northern end and its junction with Rickmansworth
Road). The site is generally well screened by tall trees and hedges/shrubbery on all its
boundaries. An informal concrete driveway weaves around the site's southern boundary
and terminates at an unmade vehicular hardstanding adjacent to the south-western
boundary.

A concrete footpath provides 'ramped' access from the vehicular hardstanding area to the
existing single storey pavilion building located at the far western corner of the site. Adjacent

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



to the north and south of the pavilion building are storage containers and a score box,
which are located at the far western end of the site. The pavilion building is 24.1m wide,
11m deep and has an overall floor area of 264 sq.m. The building, which has red/brown
brick and brown tiled roof external finishes, has a gable end pitched roof with maximum
height of 7m from existing ground levels. The existing facilities inside the pavilion building
incorporate: separate changing rooms and showers for home and away teams and
umpires, toilet facilities for men, women and persons with disabilities, kitchen, bar and
store (barrel), Members lounge and outside covered veranda.

The remainder of the site is principally laid out as an external grassed cricket field.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for a single storey extension to the northern side of the
existing pavilion building on the site.

The side extension would be 11.7m wide, 11.13m deep and have a gable end pitched roof
to maximum height of 7m, which would mirror the profile and height of the existing roof.
The side extension would have ancillary storage space in the roofspace and comprise four
rooflights. The main area would form space for a new score box, covered colts (Junior)
verandah, colts club house and education/theory training area and male colts/female
changing rooms and toilets. An existing storage container and score box would be
removed to allow for the side extension, and the existing ramped access would be
extended all along the front width of the proposed extension.

The applicants have submitted that when the existing pavilion was erected 10 years ago,
the club had approximately 150 adult members (60 of whom were actually players and the
rest being social members). Since then, the club has started a colts section, with
approximately 150 youths aged between 7 and 15. These are mostly boys, but there are an
increasing number of girls. In addition, the applicants submit that the club has female
players and anticipate starting a full ladies team. In light of the above, additional space for
separate changing facilities/toilets for women and juniors, new training area and ancillary
storage space are required.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

45817/91/0555 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Use of clubhouse as a Montessori School catering for up to 20 under 5's during the day

Decision: 01-10-1991  Approved

45817/APP/2002/361 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

ERECTION OF A NEW CLUBHOUSE (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CLUBHOUSE
SCOREBOARD HUT AND TEA HUT)

Decision: 07-05-2003  Approved

45817/APP/2003/2303 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

VARIATION OF CONDITION 10 (TO ALLOW UNRESTRICTED USE FOR SOCIAL EVENTS)
PLANNING PERMISSION REF.45817/APP/2002/ 361 DATED 07/05/2003; ERECTION OF A
NEW CLUBHOUSE

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Decision: 31-08-2004 Withdrawn

45817/APP/2004/491 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood
ERECTION OF NEW CLUBHOUSE (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CLUBHOUSE,
AND TEA HUT)

Decision: 22-06-2004  Approved

45817/APP/2006/292 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

INSTALLATION OF A 15 METRE HIGH MONOPOLE MOBILE PHONE MAST, EQUIPMENT
CABINETS, FENCED COMPOUND AND ANCILLARY DEVELOPMENT (CONSULTATION
UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL
PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS AMENDED).

Decision: 21-03-2006  Approved

45817/APP/2008/62 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11 AND 13 OF
PLANNING PERMISSION REF; 45817/APP/2004/491, DATED 12-07-2004 :ERECTION OF A
NEW CLUBHOUSE (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CLUB-

HOUSE AND TEA ROOM)

Decision: 28-10-2008 NFA

45817/PRC/2014/113 Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Extension of pavilion

Decision: 10-02-2015 OBJ

57070/APP/2002/389 Land At South Of Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwooc
CHANGE OF USE FROM AGRICULTURE (PASTURE LAND) TO PLAYING FIELD AND
ENVIROMENTAL POND AREA, ASSOCIATED LEVELLING AND DRAINAGE

Decision: 19-07-2002  Approved

57070/APP/2004/332 Land At South Of Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road Northwooc

DETAILS OF TREE RETENTION (CONDITION 2), LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE (CONDITIOM
LANDSCAPING SCHEME (CONDITION 4), PLANTING TIMESCALE (CONDITION 5), FENCIN
DETAILS (CONDITION 6), RELATING TO PLANNING PERMISSION REFERENCE
57070/APP/2002/389 DATED 19/07/2003: CHANGE OF USE FROM AGRICULTURE (PASTUF
LAND) TO PLAYING FIELD AND ENVIRONMENTAL POND AREA, ASSOCIATED LEVELLINC
AND DRAINAGE.

Decision: 03-03-2004  Approved

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



Comment on Relevant Planning History

On 10/02/2015, advice was given for preapplication reference 45817/PRC/2014/113 for the
erection of an additional 'L' shaped single storey club house/pavilion building measuring at
its widest point approximately 7.5m by 22m long, with a total floor area of approximately
133.48 sq.m. The applicant submitted that the additional floor space was required to
provide for the high numbers of members/players the club is having to cater for and to
allow for continuing growth anticipated over the next few years.

The advice summary for the pre-application was that it will be important to demonstrate
that the proposed additional accommodation for the cricket club would not result in a
disproportionate addition to the existing built form on site, ensure it is at an appropriate level
to support an outdoor sports facility, does not prejudice Green Belt objectives, and ensure
that no detrimental impact on the openness and character of the Green Belt would result. It
will be necessary to provide a reasoned justification for the additional floor space
requirements and to demonstrate that the facilities are essential for outdoor sport and
recreation which preserve the openness of the Green Belt. From the information provided,
it has not been established that the proposal for this amount of additional built development
on the site constitutes 'appropriate development' in the Green Belt and no very special
circumstances are evident which either singularly or cumulatively overcome the
presumption against inappropriate development in the Green Belt.

The existing replacement club house/pavilion building was granted planning permission in
2004 (application reference 517/APP/2004/491 dated 22/06/2004). This scheme comprised
a club house of a reduced size to that previously approved in 2003.

Planning application (reference 45817/APP/2002/361) for the erection of a new clubhouse
was approved on 07/05/2003. This proposal included a general purpose hall to be used for
indoor training and coaching, youth cricket, table tennis, snooker etc and a local bridge
club. This scheme was never implemented. This buiding comprised a (part two storey)
pavilion approximately 30m wide, 13m deep, with a maximum height of 9.5m. The floor
area of the building previously approved was 536m2.

On 01/10/1991, planning permission reference 45817/91/0555 was granted for the use of a
now demolished clubhouse as a Montessori School catering for up to 20 under 5's during
the day. However, it does not appear that this use was transferred to the current
replacement club house.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM4 (2012) Open Space and Informal Recreation

PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

NPPF8 NPPF - Promoting healthy communities

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Letters were sent to the owners/occupiers of 3 neighbouring properties (Park Farm, Park House and
Adealon - William Old Centre, Ducks Hill Road) and the Northwood Residents Association on
16/10/2015. A site notice was also displayed in the area on 27/10/2015.

No responses were received from the notified consultees.

Internal Consultees
TRESS OFFICER:
There are several mature trees close to the existing/proposed building that could be affected by

construction-related activities. A basic tree report and tree constraints plan has been provided;
however a tree protection plan is also required - this matter can be dealt with by condition.

Recommendations: In order to show that this scheme makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of valuable tree/s, the following detail is required (in accordance with BS
5837:2012):

A tree protection plan to show how the trees (to be retained) will be protected during development
and an arboricultural method statement to show any incursion into tree root protection areas (RPA's)
will be addressed.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable subject to conditions RES8 and RES10.
HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

The current floor area is 264 sq.m. The proposed increase is 86.1 sq.m. No additional parking

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



spaces are planned. The site had consent in 2003 to increase the floor area to 536 sq.m, which was
not implemented. The proposed increase in floor area is modest in comparison with that previously
approved.

No objections are raised on highway grounds.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
IMPACT ON THE OPENNESS AND VISUAL AMENITY OF THE GREEN BELT

The whole of the application site is designated as Green Belt and there are currently no
proposals to delete this land from its Green Belt designation. The main policy issue in
relation to this development is therefore considered to be the principle of additional
development within the Green Belt and its impact on the openness, character and visual
amenity of the Green Belt.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2012) is relevant in this instance. At the
heart of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be
seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking.
Nevertheless, the document states that the Government attaches great importance to
Green Belts. The fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by
keeping land permanently open, the essential characteristics of Green Belts are their
openness and their permanence. As with previous Green Belt policy, inappropriate
development is, by definition, harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved except
in very special circumstances.

Paragraph 88 of the NPPF states:

"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF specifies that a local planning authority should regard the
construction of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development.

The London Plan (2015) strongly supports the protection, promotion and enhancement of
London's open spaces and natural environments. Policy 7.16 applies to the Green Belt and
states that in terms of planning decisions:

"The strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



national guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance".

In terms of local policy, Part One of the Hillingdon Local Plan (Strategic Policies -
November 2012) continues to give strong protection to Green Belt land. The relevant policy
in the Local Plan is EM2, which makes clear that:

"The Council will seek to maintain the current extent, "Any proposals for development in the
Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land will be assessed against national and London Plan
policies, including the very special circumstances test".

The 2007 Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (currently serving as Part Two of the
Hillingdon Local Plan - November 2012) are also relevant. Planning policy on Green Belt
land is set out at Policies OL1, OL2 and OL4. These policies give strong emphasis to not
normally permitting new building in the Green Belt, reflecting overarching national and
London wide policies.

Of particular relevance is Saved Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two, which
endorses both national and London Plan guidance. Policy OL1 states 'Within the Green
Belt, as defined on the Proposals Map, the following predominantly open land uses will be
acceptable:

- Agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

- Open air recreational facilities;

- Cemeteries

The Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings or for
changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for purposes essential for and
associated with the uses specified at (i), (ii) and (iii) above. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the
Green Belt'.

Facilities that are essential for outdoor sport and recreation, which preserve the openness
of the Green Belt can be appropriate, and possible examples are given as "small changing
rooms or unobtrusive spectator accommodation for outdoor sport".

One of the core planning principles set out at Paragraph 17 of the NPPF specifies that
planning should take account of and support local strategies to improve health, social and
cultural well being for all, and deliver sufficient community and cultural facilities and
services to meet local needs. Paragraph 73 of the NPPF confirms access to high quality
opportunities for sport and recreation can make an important contribution to health and
well-being of communities.

It is considered that the proposed single storey side extension would maintain the
openness of the Green Belt as it would constitute a proportionate addition to the existing
pavilion building. The footprint of the side extension would be 130.22 sq.m and it would
account for 49.1% of the footprint of the existing building. The side extension would have an
internal floor area of 104 sq.m (excluding covered colts verandah), which would account for
approximately 39.3% of the floor area of the building. Given that the footprint and internal
floor area of the proposed side extension would be less than half of those of the existing
pavilion building, and the fact that the side extension would maintain the same single storey
height as that of the existing, it is considered that the side extension would be modest in
scale, and that it would not have a greater impact on the openness and visual amenity of

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

the Green Belt, or conflict with the purposes of including land within it. It is considered that
the proposed side extension would not amount to inappropriate development in the Green
Belt and given that it would constitute a proportionate addition for the purposes of essential
outdoor sport and recreation, it is not required for the proposal to demonstrate whether very
special circumstances arise.

The submitted floor plans and schedule of the proposed activities for each element of the
extended pavilion building satisfactorily demonstrate a reasoned justification for the
additional floor space requirements, which would principally be for purposes associated
with outdoor sport and recreation. As such, the principle of the upgrading of the sporting
facilities would be considered consistent with the development plan and accord with The
London Plan Policy 7.16 on Green Belt, Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (Part One)
and Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (Part Two).

The principle of the development is therefore considered acceptable as the development
would constitute a proportionate and appropriate development within the Green Belt, and it
would not have any detrimental impact on the maintenance of the openness and visual
amenity of the Green Belt.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application, as the proposal does not constitute a residential
development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site lies adjacent to a Countryside Conservation Area. The proposed single
storey side extension would be constructed with facing red/brown brickwork and roof tiles
to match those of the existing. Given that the side extension would be proportionate in size
and scale to the existing building and would be constructed with matching materials, it is
considered that the proposed development would not have any detrimental impact on the
character and appearance of the adjacent Countryside Conservation Area.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

As discussed above in the 'Principle of the Development' section, the proposed
development would constitute a proportionate addition to the existing clubhouse pavilion
building on the site, and it would constitute an appropriate development within the Green
Belt, given that it would be used as additional space for the purposes of outdoor sport and
recreation. It has been considered that the proposed development and it would not have
any detrimental impact on the maintenance of the openness and visual amenity of the
Green Belt.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development that
would fail to harmonise with the existing streetscene, or which would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The external materials to be employed in the construction of the proposed single storey
side extension would match those of the existing pavilion building. The very long views
offered from all the boundaries of the site are such that the side extension would sit
comfortably within the surrounding informal and semi-rural setting, and have an acceptable

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

impact on the character and appearance of the wider area.
Impact on neighbours

The expansive area of the site and its semi-rural character and location are such that there
are no residential properties within the immediate vicinity of the proposed development. It is
therefore not considered that the proposal would result in an over-dominant form of
development, or that there would be a material loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight to
surrounding properties, which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers.

The proposal would therefore not have any conflict with the design guidance and objectives
of Policies BE21, BE24 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application, as the proposal does not constitute a residential
development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The tarmac drive and means of access to the site already exist and approximately 30
spaces, finished with shingle, on the southern side of the approach drive were approved
under the previous application. Parking for people with disabilities is provided close to the
clubhouse.

It does not appear that the proposed development will affect the existing parking provision
or access arrangements. The proposed increase in floor area is modest in comparison
with that previously approved.

Urban design, access and security

It has been discussed above that the proposed development would constitute an
acceptable level of design within the site, and it would utilise the existing access and
security arrangements on the site.

Disabled access

The Council is committed to achieving the highest standards of access and inclusion. It
requires that all buildings that are open to the public must be constructed according to the
policies and design details as outlined in the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement
(HDAS) SPG: Accessible Hillingdon (2010).

The existing ramped access from the vehicular hardstanding area to the existing single
storey pavilion building would be extended across to the proposed side extension, thereby
ensuring inclusive and level access into the extended building. This would ensure inclusive
mobility into the building for all persons and ensure compliance with 'secured by design'
principles.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application, as the proposal does not constitute a residential
development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer has commented that subject to the imposition of a condition
requiring the submission and approval of a tree protection plan and an arboricultural
method statement (to show how any incursion into tree root protection areas will be
addressed), the proposed development would be acceptable in respect of the protection of
the mature trees and soft landscaping on the site.

Sustainable waste management

The proposed development would not give rise to any adverse sustainable waste

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

management issues, given that it is proposed to utilise the existing adequate waste storage
and disposal arrangements on the site. The proposal would not result in any over-
intensification of the existing outdoor sport and recreational use on the site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not sited within any Flood Zone or Critical Drainage Area. So there
are no adverse issues to address in relation to the management of surface water run-off
and localised flooding.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed development would not give rise to any adverse noise or air quality issues,
as it would provide additional accommodation and floorspace for the existing outdoor and
recreation use on the site.

Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received from the notified external consultees.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The potential advantages of the provision of enhanced outdoor sporting facilities and the
protection of recreational open space in urban areas is consistent with the objectives of the
NPPF, Sport England's Planning Policies for Sport, The London Plan and Parts One and
Two of the Hillingdon Local Plan, which seek to protect outdoor and indoor leisure facilities.

The application proposal has satisfactorily demonstrated that the proposed additional
accommodation for the cricket club would not result in a disproportionate addition to the
existing built form on site, and it ensures it is at an appropriate level to support an outdoor
sports facility. It has been demonstrated that the proposal would not prejudice Green Belt
objectives, and ensure that there is no detrimental impact on the maintenance of the
openness and and visual amenity of the Green Belt.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015).

Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon (2010)
National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Contact Officer: Victor Unuigbe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



]

\ Spo
\Favﬂion

rts

Cricket Ground

William O
b ~Centre

The Gate
(PH)

(E

_ RISING HIf
“.17.. CLOSE

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Northwood Cricket Club
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45817/APP/2015/3697 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 33 | January 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 38 ELGOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD
Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8469/APP/2015/3883

Drawing Nos: HHO01-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HHO02-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HHO03-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HHO04-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HH05-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HH06-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HHO7-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HHO08-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HHO09-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HH10-SM-10-15 Rev 0
HH11-SM-10-15 Rev 0

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/10/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Elgood Avenue and comprises a large
detached two storey house. The property is brick built with a hipped roof and has an
existing two storey side extension and has a single storey extension and glass
conservatory to the rear. The property benefits from good sized front and rear landscaped
gardens, with parking provision for 2 cars.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising mainly large
detached properties.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and lies within the Gatehill Farm
Estate Area of Special Local Character.

This application has been requested to be considered by Committee by Clir Jonathan
Bianco.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



None

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The following neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 24
November 2015 as follows: -

- Ellesselle

- 40 Elgood Avenue

- 36 Elgood Avenue

One response was received from the neighbours outlining the following concerns:

- The proposal fails to maintain sufficient separation between neighbouring properties,
detrimental to the character and appearance of the ASLC

- 38 and 40 would have more appearance of being semi-detached houses from the rear
view

- Loss of views and sun light

- Over bearing and visually intrusive

- Loss of outlook

- The view from the rear of no.40 would be roof and brick walls

- Not subordinate in scale or proportion of the main property and fails to harmonise with the
design, scale and architectural integrity of the original dwelling

- The proposal would give clear views into the conservatory and the rear garden of no.40
contrary to the Human Rights Act (right to respect private and family life)

- Contravenes the 45 degree line of site from a bedroom

- Nos 38 and 40 are already joined at the ground floor and there are concerns regarding
possible damage and structural integrity

- The roof of the single storey element would be higher than the current felt roof which
would be obstructive and add to the impact of having semi-detached properties

Applicant Response:

- The existing context is unique as the property is already built up to the boundary

- At 5m in depth this would match the rear building line of no. 40 and as a result there would
be no impact as light, views and windows remain unaffected

- The current imposing building of no. 40 along the boundary on the ground floor reduces
the enjoyment of the applicants property and garden, the extension will seek to ensure the
rear bedroom windows once again retain their 45 degree rights

- On the side with no. 36 the extension is only 3m deep in line with HDAS and will level the
rear elevation which will look far better architecturally

- There would be no increase of visual terracing as the existing property already extends to
the boundary

- The proposal will address the issue with the gutter and foundation

Officer Response: Issues regarding damage and structural integrity are covered within the
Part Wall Act and are not planning considerations. All other aspects are addressed within
the body of the report. With regard to the Human Rights Act, case law has determined that
impact on residential amenity is not necessarily a Human Rights matter, as proportionality

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



and wider concerns are to be taken into account.

Northwood Residents Association: No response has been received

Northwood Hills Residents Association: No response has been received

Gatehill (Northwood) Residents Association: The design shows a 5m deep ground floor
extension. Part of the two storey extension is on the side boundary with no.40 and not set
back 1.5m, so not in accordance with HDAS. The proposed ground floor roof sheds
rainwater right on the boundary.

Trees/Landscape: Acceptable

Conservation and Urban Design: The design, in particular the roof form raises concerns. |
object to this application.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area and the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings, provision of

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



acceptable residential amenity for the application property and the availability of parking.

It is proposed to erect a part two storey and part single storey rear extension across the
whole width of the dwelling, levelling the rear elevation and incorporating the existing two
storey and single storey rear projections. The two storey element has maximum depth of
3m with a duel hipped roof detail measuring 7.8m in height set down from the roof line by
0.2m matching the existing roof detail of the existing rear projection. The single storey
element extends a further 2m and has a mono pitch detail of 3.25m in height. HDAS
advises that extensions should be designed to appear subordinate to the original dwelling
and for a single storey rear extension a depth of 4m with a height for a pitched roof not
exceeding 3.4m would be acceptable. It also advises that two storey rear extensions will
only be allowed where there is no significant over dominance. The overall depth of the
extension where it is adjacent to the boundary with no.40 exceeds the guidance by 1m,
however given this is a large property in a good sized plot; it is not considered that the
proposed extension at that depth would be out of keeping with the character of the building

Notwithstanding the above, the proposed two storey element resulting in the dual pitched
roof detail, with an extremely shallow pitch to the main roof is considered to be at odds with
the character of the original building and is not in keeping with the character of the Area of
Special Local Character. Therefore the proposed rear extensions are considered to detract
from the visual amenities of the surrounding area and be harmful to the character and
appearance of the subject property and as such would be contrary to Policies, BE5, BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Sections 3.0 and 6.0 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Concern has been raised that the proposed two storey extension right up to the boundary
would not maintain the 1.5m gap as required by HDAS. However this property, uniquely for
the area, already sits on the boundary with no. 40 and the proposed extension would not
result in any additional closing of the gaps between the properties that already exist.

Concern has been raised by the occupiers of no. 40 over the impact of the development on
the amenity of their property, including the loss of light, overbearing and compromising of
the 45 degree line of site from their windows. This property sits to the south of the
application site and is set deeper in the plot. It also benefits from a large single storey rear
and side extension which extends to the boundary with the application site. The proposed
extension is set back 1.95m from the rear elevation of the existing neighbouring extension
and the first floor element does not extend beyond the rear of the wall of the main dwelling.
To the north the properties are set apart by 3.4m and the extension includes just 1m at first
floor level and 2m at the ground floor. The proposed extensions do not harm the 45 degree
line of site and are not considered to significantly harm the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the adjoining detached properties from increased overshadowing, loss of
sunlight, visual intrusion and over-dominance. As such, the proposal is in compliance with
Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Paragraph 5.13 of HDAS: Residential Extensions requires sufficient garden space to be
retained as a consequence of an extension. The property benefits from a good sized rear
garden and adequate garden space would be retained.

There is no impact on parking provision as a result of this proposal.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey rear extension by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and design would
be detrimental to the character and appearance of the existing dwelling and the visual
amenity of the street scene and the wider Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BES New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

HDAS-EXT

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



&

:
s

.
S
L

Woodcote

7 T
‘ ‘
’ ‘
‘ :
‘ ‘
¢ ;
i v
’ ’
) .
‘o
i
£y 3
i 7
i .
£
"
Fy %
z ‘
.
o
L
7
‘ :
e ‘
‘ i
‘ ‘
i
‘
¥
i
/
‘
i
1 T
'

ey P9

Kelvin ~ “\\
airnside j :; ;
Gatehur Q

The End House

-

Ellesselle

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
For identification purposes only. NorthWOOd Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee

Servi tt tion 47 of th . . .
Cew'c.es e Planning Application Ref: Scale:
opyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act). 8469/APP/2015/3883 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 41 Jan uary 2016
100019283 CONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 45 WIELAND ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey side
extension and raising and extension of roof to create additional habitable
roofspace (Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 41908/APP/2015/3822

Drawing Nos: 101.135-03 Rev H
101.135-04 Rev D
101.135-12 Rev F
101.135-11 Rev D
101.135-05 Rev A
101.135-01 Rev A
101.135-02 Rev A
Design and Access Statement
101.135-13 Rev A

Date Plans Received: 14/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/10/2015
Date Application Valid: 02/11/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south-eastern side of Wieland Road and comprises a
period two storey brick detached house set within a good sized plot. The garden slopes
away from the house with the rear garden at a slightly lower level and accessed by steps
from a patio area. The hipped roof of the original property has previously been extended
with two very large dormer windows. One has been installed on the rear elevation and an
even larger one, with a crown roof, has been installed on the side elevation. The property
has a through driveway to the front, with parking provision for at least 3 cars.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising large detached
period houses of varying designs, set within large plots.

The application site lies within the Gatehill Farm Estate, Area of Special Local Character and
the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012). It is also covered by TPO 172.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the erection of a part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension,
a single storey side extension and the raising and extension of the roof to create additional
habitable roofspace.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



41908/APP/2004/606 45 Wieland Road Northwood

CONVERSION OF GARAGE TO HABITABLE ROOM (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR DEVELOPMENT)

Decision Date: 26-04-2004 GPD Appeal:
41908/APP/2015/2452 45 Wieland Road Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey side extension and raising
and extension of roof to create additional habitable roofspace

Decision Date: 14-09-2015 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

41908/APP/2015/2452 - Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey
side extension and raising and extension of roof to create additional habitable roofspace
(refused)

41908/APP/2004/606 (CLD) - Conversion of garage to habitable room

41908/C/99/0008 - Erection of a single storey side and rear extension (approved)
41908/88/1087 - Erection of a two storey side extension and single storey rear extension
and attached garage (approved)

The previous application was refused on the basis of loss of amenity to the neighbouring
property from overlooking by a proposed first floor side window and the excessive height of
the single storey side and rear extensions.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The following neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 24
November 2015 as follows: -

- 47 Wieland Road

- 43 Wieland Road

- 24 Wieland Road

- 22 Wieland Road

One response was received from a neighbour who raised the following points:

- Contrary to policy & adopted guidance

- This is a substantial increase in the floor area of the dwelling by over 100%, which is
clearly not subordinate

- Increase in height cerates over dominance and is detrimental to the street scene

- Our property is 0.9m lower and the height of the extension would be 4.338m from our
property, which compares to the bottom of our first floor windows, therefore this should be
considered as a first floor extension and the 45 degree line of sight guidance is breached

- Because of the height difference the 1.5m gap required for two storey developments
should apply

- In this proposal the maximum gap is 1.212m and the minimum to the eye between the
eaves and the gutters of nos. 45 and 47 is a mere 0.33m, which is detrimental to the street

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



scene
- If such an extension is to be considered it should be flat roofed with no dummy sloping roof,
which would reduce the over dominance and retain a 45 degree line of sight

- The window proposed to the side on no. 45 will be a minimum height of 1.7m from floor
level and obscure glazed and non opening or top opening in accordance with HDAS

- Our daylight and sunlight will be interrupted, this is particularly apparent on the second
floor which extends from the original roof line by 3.349m

- Our own ground floor extension is a conservatory with glass walls and windows on three
sides, with one facing the side of no. 45. If an angle of 25 degrees is taken from the centre of
it at 2m in height it strikes the roof of no. 45 at 0.963m below the proposed height, which will
result in blocking daylight and sunlight

- Lack of privacy from the rooflights

- All in all this proposal breached our Human Rights under article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life)

Applicant response: We note that the GRA did not object to our first application but they
have to the current one.

- As a courtesy we invited our neighbour to our house for a chat to discuss his concerns and
from the beginning he was quite aggressive

- He claimed we had not informed him fully of our first application, which is not true

- He presented photographs of a model made by one of his colleagues to show the impact of
our single storey side extension on his property. This was made without any site dimensions
having been taken and is not an accurate representation of the true situation.

- The retaining wall indicates a height difference of 1.8-1.9m when it is no more than 0.9m
- The side boundary between our properties is heavily screened by a 3.3m high hedge, so
he would not even see the extension

- The height of the proposed side extension has been reduce to 3.4m

- Itis heavily recessed from the front elevation by 5m so the impact on the street scene is de
minimis

- The side wall of no 47 is blank so it is not possible to see the extension form his side at all
- No. 47 is to the west south west so from almost any sun angle the affects on
daylight/sunlight is completely immaterial and the BRE standards noted in HDAS are
immaterial

- With regard to the 45 degree impingement The owner of no.47 allowed the applicants
architect to survey the rear of his property and the relationship between the
widths/boundaries and the drawings have been updated to accurately reflect this

- The width of the land from the side of our existing house to the boundary is 0.93m more
than originally shown

- The rear of the neighbours house projects further into their garden than originally shown
and the proposals do not contravene the 45 degree line of site

- The proposals do not contravene the 45 degree line of site from no. 43

- Whilst the GRA is supposed to be objective, it would appear Mr Ball (representing the
GRA) has been quite partisan, meeting with the neighbours but being evasive when we
asked to discuss the application with him

Officer Response: With regard to the Human Rights Act, case law has determined that
impact on residential amenity is not necessarily a Human Rights matter, as proportionality
and wider concerns are to be taken into account. All other issues are addressed in the body
of the report.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Northwood Residents Association: No response has been received
Northwood Hills Residents Association: No response has been received

Gatehill Residents Association: The land on this part of Wieland Road slopes and the
adjoining houses are at different levels. From the plans it appears the 45 degree line of sight
from the 1st floor window of no.47 may be partially compromised by the sloping roof above
the ground floor side extension. As no.47 is at a lower level and set back slightly this
appears over dominant when viewed from their immediate amenity space at the rear of their
property.

Trees/Landscape -The site is covered by TPO 172. There is a maturing flowering Cherry in
the front garden (possibly replacement for TPO tree T21). To protect this tree from harm, the
grass verge/lawn it is situated on should be protected by fencing and/or ground protection. A
tree protection plan should be provided to show how the Cherry tree will be protected during
development. Acceptable subject to condition.

Conservation and Urban Design: No comments

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BES New development within areas of special local character

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring
dwellings and provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application property.

The existing dwelling has a single storey flat roofed extension (a garage conversion) on the
north western side elevation. It is proposed to replace this with a two storey side extension
which measures 2.45m wide by 12.6m deep including a 3m deep projection beyond the rear
elevation. The two storey element then continues across the whole of the rear elevation.
This also includes alterations to the roof, increasing the height from 8.6m to 9.5m and
incorporating a rear dormer window measuring 2.85m wide by 3.6m deep with a gable end
roof detail of 2.65m high. On the south eastern side elevation it is proposed to erect a single
storey side extension set back from the front elevation by 5.85m and measuring 2.6m wide
by 8.35m in depth including a 4m projection beyond the rear elevation. A 1m deep single
storey element then extends across the whole of the rear elevation behind the proposed two
storey side and rear extension. The side extension has a flat roof detail with a parapet edge,
which measures 3m in height (3.1m including the parapet) and returns along the rear
extension.

HDAS advises that extensions should always be designed so as to appear 'subordinate’ to
the original house. For single storey extensions a depth of 4m with a flat roof at a height of
3m, with a parapet of 3.1m would be acceptable.

The area is characterised by a range of housing styles and designs with varying roof
heights. In principle there is no objection to the two storey side and rear extensions,
including the raising of the roof. This would replace the existing dormer windows which are
an incongruous feature on the building and in the wider street scene. The two storey
element is set back 1.5m from the boundary maintaining the visual separation between the
application site and no. 43 and is considered acceptable. The single storey element has
reduced the height and design of the roof form from the previous submission to a height of
3m in accordance with HDAS guidance.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposed single storey side and rear extensions are in
keeping with the character and appearance of the subject property and the wider Area of
Special Local Character. As such it complies with Policy BE5, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22
of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) and guidance in HDAS
Residential Extensions.

The proposal does include and an additional high level first floor window to serve a new
laundry room, which will face the flank wall of no.47. However there are no side windows
within the neighbour's elevation and as a non habitable room this new window proposed
could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and non opening below 1.8m. It is therefore
considered that this proposal does not give rise to an unacceptable level of overlooking or
loss of amenity to the neighbouring properties, above that already existing. It is considered
that the proposed two storey side and rear extensions would not harm the residential
amenities of the occupiers of the adjacent properties from increased overshadowing, visual
intrusion and/or over-dominance.

Concern has been raised by the occupier of no.47 with regard to the potential overbearing of
the single storey side extension. No. 47 is set further back in its plot by 4.75m and is at a

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



lower ground level than the application site. The proposed single storey side/rear extension
is set back from the boundary and has been significantly reduced in height to the previous
submission. Given the more southerly position of no. 47 and the presence of the existing
3.3m high well established hedge between the two properties, it is not considered that the
proposal would result in increased overshadowing, visual intrusion and/or over-dominance.
As such, the application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of
development and complies with policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Paragraph 5.13 of Residential Extensions. HDAS: Residential Extensions requires sufficient
garden space to be retained as a consequence of an extension. The property benefits from
a good sized rear garden and adequate garden space would be retained.

There is no impact on the existing parking provision as a result of this proposal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 101.135-03 Rev H; 101.135-04
Rev D; 101.135-11 Rev D and 101.135-12 Rev F.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed development
does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building in
accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the
walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 43 and 47 Wieland Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The first floor window facing 47 Weiland Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level
for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause
damage to a private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to
avoid private roads. The applicant may be required to make good any damage
caused.

2 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development
(which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007
agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BES New development within areas of special local character

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



-2~ ----_Shelter

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
45 Wieland Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Northwood Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: o
41908/APP/2015/3822 1:1,250 A
X
Date: s

Planning Committee:

North Page 53 | January 2016

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 5th January
2016

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 150 EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Installation of fencing (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 71162/APP/2015/3138

Date Plans Received: 19/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/11/2015

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Location Plan

167 Soom

187 Boom

187 oom

1378»“

150 Eastcote Road
HA4 8DX

(=]
=
3-8
=
=3
~5
-5

0S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale
2B August 2015, ID: JEW-00458926
maps. johnewright.com

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 510017 E, 187805 N

Ordnance
?goo:snssc:pyngm QOrdnance Survey. Licence no. m | O ) ‘
Page 63 '

bovilles

COPY SHOP

=
—
—
v

copyshop@bovilles.co.uk
tel: 01896 450381



Block Plan ScALE [:500

RG0S
watp()eis

00 02

5 00 02 g
& B
3 g
|
D 2 4 8 B 10 12 14 8 18 20 = 2
[ [ - e S )
m

1150 Eastcote Road

HA4 8DX 500
0S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale
|28 August 2015, ID: JEW-00458930

maps johnewright com

I‘I 500 scale print at A4, Centre: 510017 E, 187895 N

|@Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey. Lic Mapping 4 Ordnance
| 100025568 4 Pﬁ@"e (ST souroed trom g;‘; survey




L/4306| aquinp Buimelq Y
umMoysg sy 8BS S10zZ 1snbny yiy| :81eq N l =
no
uosqoy ‘g :121dnasQ/IBumMQ \\HW.\\\ 2
diisiny ‘peoy 21001Se3 0S| :SSBIPPY
SUolleAa|3 1SO9AA pue jse3 { n|_ i
L...:I\J.I\.{I\.rl\l..f\l(\l,f\ e ), ~ R ) W e e ™ ,.(u .rl\lfl\lal\j..l\)..\.fl( _
0] sedua \Cw_u_.._zom Ummoao._n_ | \ N ﬂ)\/\(}.\ WUIOSHZ 1UBIOW WnwKER "do}1E Sl
m:_gocw peoy ajodjse3 QG| jo | [eaueyds yim s1sod WIWQE X WILLOE "ouZ
i BOY 2J001SED 5L PUB 0G| Usemieq aousg) Aepunoqg uspleb Jeay
1B3Y 0] SUOEA3|3 pue sue|d “ RFCH o v o@mﬂt@n_ j0 _.__m_n_ S10d a1enbs WWQE UeaMIaq 1es sjaued sous) pIoS
! L) souapnojoy xew ybiy agzz x Buo| wweg|z "oug
0 5 e 0 O 0 u

sanew :ajeas wwposz 1ybisy snonunuod sjewixoidde peoay 81021se3 g6 uiyim abpaH suwoumeH Bunspg

WWQOEZ C1 Wwoooz woly Jubsiy ul sauea peoy 81020183 v L uiuim aBpsap 1enid Buisixa
1804 aienbg wwea'gs
|2ued aousd WWh #8112

551 zm_ T N_ T T T o_ _ JBOY 91001Se3 ZG | 0} uap.iex) Jeay
L Eie e e e T e L R R e e e S e e e S e e

.................................................................................................... .

1

_ ﬂh p

I

I "

1) Pt L X

o 11 b1 i

@ LT L i

o L+ 1

RIII— |

1

! “

4 o u dJ " _—

m.)\.(\(\(l\l\).\(./\(\(/\.r\)k/\)k)k/\())\(/\?\w \ wiwpezz by wnwixey 'do) 32 sjeiuy i

[eouayds yim sisod WL X WWos ‘oug :

i

1

[2ag) punolb !

woy sppued sousy peOY 81021SE] p¥ | PUB 0GL Usamiaq aous) Alepunog uspleb jeay as m_wwmmMQ mﬂmmwcw__wcwc mooﬂmmwm,,_wm :

joyBiay wnuwixe o, 20ua4 }O ue|d wew ybiy 0goz % mcm_ Wwgg|g "ous !

T R e \

1

L]

]

1

]

L

PEOY 21001SET pi7| Ol USPJED Jeay _

R —— e R R

Page 65



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

150 Eastcote Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71162/APP/2015/3138 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 66 | January 2016

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address NORTHWOOD CRICKET CLUB RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey side extension to existing pavilion building with roofspace for use
as storage space

LBH Ref Nos: 45817/APP/2015/3697

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/10/0015
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2015

North Planning Committee -5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



o | tod-tigosioz | soew HdO | S0z .mu..«a 002Z:| Jeg s|eag
@ 'V 0031 % 00Z:F 0521k /m.. — 2 m m L _m_ 002Z:} @je2s
ANZ S POORMLON . PemmnpeRnyed 3 ,wﬁfw ueld ays bunsix3g jelued
PEOY (IIH $x2n0 ¥ ; g
suoHENa|T § LBl NI 18HPUD POOMUMON = .m_naoE._an_ Buysixg J.zrf/;
1001 ‘Ueid By [ElEd : ; sowons 2o
‘uejd uogeao Bunsig o e anio 1eaug Soiumn_a e
- .r.r-rr.r...r...J...r.rJ.r-
52%.8 TRy,
sbeioig |
. %
\
pRISYEUN PRURUIR SpURDID) i
18%ug (ewsixs Bugsixy T \
isel Eoom_._e 18
001} 9[e0s
0L} SiEiS uoneas|3 (Buoe4 1sep) Jeay Bunsixg b
. : L e B
uoneas|3 yue|d (Buoed i redn i
yinosg) ya bunsixgz eemsey
abeioy
Bugspg
o
©
Jauigiuog) abeiolg )
(@]
— xog 21005 o
001:1 9jeog
001:1 aEos uoneas|3 (buioe4 jse3) juoi4 Bunsixg
uoneAs|3 yueld (buoe . . o 052111 Jeg 2jeds
YHON) 1ybry Bunsix3 5 @ 8§ B 5 B 05Z1:4 Bleos

pﬁe

ez +
i
LN S

SEO0H QR AU

_,L_ w0l aueq

§588358s3

" 00L:] 9eoS
ue|d 1oo|4 punols Bunsixg

Ue|d uoneoo




207d ~LLB0SL0E
o Baay

ra

juswdojanag
Map 1o sugjd
oo pasodold 'ueld
g [e1pe pasodoid

Hd2 _ 5Lz Bny

il

I © 0014 002 E
oS

dNZ 8%H POomULCN

PEOY |IIH $0n0

QN 1eoU] poomyuoN
Rl

anj3 19%ouD POOMLION
sans

paisjieun peulBlUE) Hied
e fupuespiey spya,
s|geauiad Bunsna

T b Ay 1 sy
L T ————
) 30908 P S0 0 SO PR R VRO

038 e e s 1 5
I A oo ) e e i R

wcrn
00 g I B A W e B
S0 T T s 1A ] W G )

1 2 e o sascetond
etk o) pa e e et

warywbeiy
ey sbesy

00L:L 8e2s

B, SSLSREI0T § AR BRO

(AluQ ealy papuelxg 0]) ue|d 100]4 1sii4 pasodoid

PaIB}eUn) PAUIBJUE SPUNCID
124U eussig Bunsg

001:L Jeg 9[ed

$58y583

002Z:} Jeg ojeog

L= 00¢-1 eleag
~__Uueld ayg pasodo.d [eed
ff:af.r.r!a
|siauejuon B - ——
| abeioig i
\ §
/w ¥
Ew..,_ .F_.Ew_& \
o |
uoijined Bunsixg ! \

»
EaEno_gomhv
pasodoud s sleloe)
o} Ajuo wenyns)
panowa) siusucdwoy
pasdxa pue paonp@
abeyoj epunog

00lL:} aless

ue|d Jooj4 punois) pasodoid




v0d-1180510Z | oM Hd | 5107 By
= on B @ il amve 1.
W@ os s
oS ®
dNE 9H POOMULION ;
Jusidoranngy mon pEOY I SN0
yBnouy | uoes ssoIg NI 124U POOMLILON
pasodold % suoqeas|g : .z Lo
juel4 pasodaid i = Qnjg 1842L7 POOMLIION
SNOERATE sans

|y
it A Bl o Do i e %
K 8 BT BN AT P e M

o0 s
T ag BT T 100 DU B

UIPIN, 10014 15114 BA1D8Y3

_|||. PELE ||.I||_

B B S g iy e g
W S e AL R WA SaT,

ﬁ

e o wa
T e By G 450 Pl ]

Batar weand
D 5050 955 A R 8 FR AN
SRS BT AR £ RO B

AP O B (0 B 0
s Bt e pen o 1 P Bt

JEai 0} papuapa
femgjem paduwes Bunsixg

05:L 8[eog
uonjeaa|3 (buoe4 yinos) yuel4 ya pasodold

Bura o3 dmcrden B w2 L e ey

uonoag sso49 pasodolid

0} Jeg 8[Eas
TrPrEr
88388598
§53 m R
8 3 3
o
N~
(0]
0G:| 2|eag w
. o
$58008 X0q
24005 Waselpe
uepuesa syog
(s1eudoidde
se Juswisnipe pasieso|) uonenbyuco
Bugsixa sy Apueuwuopaud o) |em yuey
mau o pajengjal juswdinbs Bunsixg
0G| aeas

uoneAs|3 (Buoeq yuoN) yueld ybry pesodo.d




]

\ Spo
\Favﬂion

rts

Cricket Ground

William O
b ~Centre

The Gate
(PH)

(E

_ RISING HIf
“.17.. CLOSE

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Northwood Cricket Club
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45817/APP/2015/3697 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 71 | January 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 38 ELGOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOQOD
Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8469/APP/2015/3883

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/10/2015

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



o SL-OLWS LOHH ..

| vl osziL
S ShOL0 . Bimadet

Buluue)g

UE|d UoljeooT g doolg |

Ommeng
DE 9H LOPUOT] 1912319 ‘POOMULION ‘3 POOBIT 8E
apley\ lesweg

o)

RO RBISI MM U0 DLMN WARIN % USRI
BUE] BERRS HENOH PUBIBGUIND 0F

B apng

- ping g ubisag - yResa

ANYdWOD QTINE ® NDIS3Q 3HL

TIIHOSIEZ

B |

ONIHLANY JWITSSY LON O0 'SINIL TV 1Y SNV d .—t.w__u_huw-m._._InE.c_
ANTWATSNOD OL SN T ONY STLON WHANID TN LINYLS 338 02

ALMEYT NOISIA IHL QIOA NDISI0 WHO A JIVIAZO LVHL SININD
AR S1SAN0TH TUNSNA AL HATNIDNT HO 13T LHIUY HLIN HIIHD
DL LNE NOLLNI0S IWHDO0T LS0M N0 AHHYD 01 HOLOYHINGD 6

“SLHASNL ¥ SHOHINY 'SHHAD 'ONIHHN ‘SHO0a S8300V
STV ANV SHOD TS HONOHHL SONINIMO QIHIN0T ONV 3131400
IMACH ONY D13 DNLLVE THUHSINIANDIL VIO VIS AAIH3A 81

"SILON TWNOILIOOY HO 4 SONIMVHO
HO SFHODALYD HIHLO ANV NOUYDIADTIS WHINTD TWAHLIDFE
“TEIINYHIIW TYHNLINELS “TWHNLIZLHDEY 0L 33434 21

‘SANITHSYO INN AE 031030
‘OALON FHTHM DIRNSEY STHVONNOE ONY §13A3THOOT 81

AUYWIXOHY JHY SNOILITS ONY SHOLLYATTE
DM INE FHL HO NMOHS SY 'SHEVIS HOO 1 DNIESIXT 30 3N 51

(T ANLS S0 304 NOHA WNO0E
I8 TIVHS NCISNIWIO 'STIV1T0 MO W ld KO NOISNINIG AS 031vD07
1OM 51 ONY WOOH S0 HINHOD YN 021¥307 S1 HOO00 ¥ JHIHM Fi

TN NI NAWHO J1 SY J30AOHD AT2131dN0D 38 TIVHS ONY
ALTEIING HITHL W1 NAYHO SAYMTY LON 38 STUNLYEE IALISHTY £

SONIMWYHD WHALINYLS 338 SEND 0NV SH00T
UASEAHHI0 HOA INITHOOTS FHL A0V DI TIVLISH SEONI-HO0 TS
HSINIA SEYTS FLFHINGD 40 dOL O SHISTH N HOOT4. T

BIHINTD

O FHINID WYIE ONY STIVRA JLIHINOD 40 300 ONY SOnLs

40 0V AHNOSYIN H0 I0WIH0S TWNINON "SINITEAINGDD NO OIS
NP0 0L S8V SHOISNINIG NY 1d Q3 LVDION] ISIMHIHLO SSTTNN LE

SHHOM ANY ONIOTIIC0N)
HOIHG ONLON 38 TIN0HS SONIMYHD NE DN ITHISIN ANY DL

MHOM FHL 40 NOILLHOD HYVE S0 INFWEININN0D
0L HOIH SHOLLIGNOD 01314 AAH3A OL HOLOVEINGD TWHINTD 6

. SNENLDVANNYIN
AHOFIE FUS NO FHNSWIN OL HINdNS ALHYd OHHL B

HOLIAASN)
DNITTING FHL AT QFHINOTY S FHNLINHLS SMLSINT 4 N3dO £

LD0Z SNOLVIND S WAD HLIM
FONYOHOIDIY NI HANNYIA 35 ¥ NI ANO O30 38 0L SHYO0M 9

10I0E SNOLLYIND3Y DNIOTTINS G30HINY
FHLY L NOLLYINDTH HO4 LINIWND00 OFAOHADY H1IM 3INYI1SN0D
N JIHSNYINAHOM ONY STVRIGLYIN HLIM LNO O318HYD 38 0L SHHOM &

SALON TWVHANID
FHL HLIM NOLLINNPHOD NEOYEY 38 TIN0HS SMIMVE SIHL &

OFUVLE FSIMHIHLO SET NN
13437 39 01 ONNOHD JNNSSY SINIEHNSYIN TVILLHIA TV £

T OALVLE FSIMHIHLO SEIIND STHLINI TN NI 34V SNOISNIMI0 TV L
FLIS NO SHOISHIMO T HITHD 1

S3LON TYHINID
3 o T
gk wo 0 Bt 5 cox ; .r
TS0 84 12 M0 PRRIRRIR i A pRas 0 i Suamieg ) Beman i o0 0 DR 18 Lt s 5 S0aRR)
e % i .

it 4 o 1 4258 Y 0 G U 1 PRRCIT 0 DSOS B0 165 1A AR LHESIEAGIOE) 51 SINAMVIO STHL

syiom pasodolg

alis

005°1 ITvIS
NY1d ¥0078

NOILYDINddY

0GZL-L WIS
e NOM 1or)

9SnoH pug ayL

ClEEEE =]

[




-
sigean o @@L

g

Busuueg
pasodosd pue Bunsks | uejd 1004 punaig

G L) SRR POOiRILDN Bay Po0fid 4t
apje Jeawes

SL-OLWSZOHH _,_|

BT 9008 RSN 08

[N J—
e & 5l [
[ J—
Ui L 14 | 0

EHIMLANY JWISSY LON 00 $3ALL TIV 1 BNV TVHRLIEL HIEY
NI O SN MY S3L0N TS TYHNLDMalLS 335 0F

lgﬁnggg A BAAED LWL S LRI T
ABELZIN0IY SN ) HIFNTNT N0 LIALHIHY HIM ¥03H
e 170 HLAI0S TR LR LB KSEhe Ok 5 AN 50

‘GLUIGN) ¥ SUOHINY STHND SlBNN SH000 830N

EVTYA Oy SO0 TS HDOCHH L STRNEI0 OINN05M ONY LT W00
FADHS DAY LT OHLYE T GHANOLY IO VIS 4230 8L
SELOH TYHOLLIDIY HOS SO YD

O GEHOSELYD S0 OHY 10ILVDLCIESS TYHENID YL
“POINYHOEN TERILTRLE T SN DL NI L

FHEIHE DY 4G G0
"

AUMECUIAY ms__@wn.— 335 OHY SHOWNTTE
DNTENE BUL N0 WO B TS SO0 SNILE 40 3NN 50

AVIVRA) NS 50 34 MO a0
A0 VTV NOGHE ?ESI‘S.BS;SQ‘OS
OO0 YT B

TN R0 £ BY 00NN AELLTIONCO 38 TS P
EEIEQS—,!S}!‘_S!.—QE

‘SOHWYE] TVHN LTS 385 SANNS OWY SHO0H
TG0 UOS TN OO THL W.—Oniﬁ.-ﬂii_ﬂng
HETES GEVE 3U3EIN0D 30 001 0L BH39TH 3NN B00TL 2

€1k WHANIED PRI GO0 5 TS0 LININGD 40 v 0 115
40 3T¥3 ABNDEVN 40 307 15 TGN »mi._.ﬂ_.@u..an_xa
N0 L Y SHOGHEN N OALY NN SO BEI I 3

L0 EHOLY IS AT L

DRI M HANNYIN S008 ' KL Q312D 38 OL SHEON T
10508 FHOILY IV ST CRateer

) LW oT o2 amnoo0 nm.ﬁz;ﬁ!—swa!g

FHEHIM N V0D DYEH 38 OMOHS SHAWHDEHL T

TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©

AL SuMOmEEN

pasodold © Uejd 1004 punoi

Buisixg : ueld Jooj4 punoie

Page 74




S .cp .—..WEU.I:
sigean o @@L

-

g
Buuueid

Posodold pue Bursing - ueld oo jsid |
D G LOPT MBI POGHILON Baly DO0R
apjeyy Jaswes

UG EN0 O 08

AL SHEHOM N

pasodold : Ue|d J00|4 15114

[N J—
L [ (] [
[ J—
g ¥ ¢ [4 I ]

ENIHLANY SANSEY 10N 00 F3ALL TIV 1V BNV TVHRLOGL MDY
NI O SN MY S3L0N TS TYHNLDMalLS 335 0F

lgézgzﬂuﬂog A BAAED LWL S LRI T
A5 LSANTIY FEN A HEITAE MO LOILHIEY MM 50340
AL L7 LR YR LB LB L B o AN 81

‘GLUIGN) ¥ SUOHINY STHND SlBNN SH000 830N
EVTYA Oy SO0 TS HDOCHH L STRNEI0 OINN05M ONY LT W00
SADES DAV DLF DHLLYE T EHHANOL DO VIS 4 S03h 8L
SELOH TYHOLLIDIY HOS SO YD

0 GO0V ST Oy KOULVILEIBAS TYHINID WIHLITE
“POINYHOEN TERILTRLE T SN DL NI L

FHEIHE DY 4G G0
B

m.—sgae._n‘ﬂ.._@sn.—. I35 Y SHOLYAITE
DRI BAL 10 HAMOKS §Y SEVIS B0 ONILSEG 40 3NM S0

AVIVRA) NS 50 34 MO a0
A0 YTV NOEHIG ?ESI‘S.ES;‘SQ‘OS
OO0 ¥ ST B

TN R0 £ BY 00NN AELLTIONCO 38 TS P
EEIEQS—,!S}!‘_S!.—QE

ST TWHNLOALS 355 SEHN0 O SH00TH
IO U0 TN OO THL w:on«om..ﬂ.ﬁ.-wusuoo.z
HEES SIS 3UIEINOT H0 0L 0L BH4TH 3NN BOOTL T

L HANTS WY 00 5 T I IONE0 40 v nee S
40 ¥V igbdghbﬁ TGN ﬁt%!ﬂng

L00T EROIYIND T AT LA

IO N MANNIVI BE M LD 03145 D8 O SHION O
10602 FHOWY DY DHTIN CRONIY
N._._tﬂ_né«bu.—iana ﬂznz;ﬁz-iwa!g

FHEHIM N V0D DYEH 38 OMOHS SHAWHDEHL T

AN 90 G ONNCHD INREEY SIS VI TYILEEA TV £

Bugsix3 : ue|d Joold 3si4

Page 75




SEOEWSPOHH

- b
B L Fa L = .
i pesodoid : ue|d jooy
| ) |
pasodold pue Bunsixg © ueld ooy | I
PE H LOP0T SRR ‘POcMILOY By POohi ot v
epEN jesesy |
00 P e S AR LN § AR
W RRG SENOY MABUE0LT 0]
Saozwing | H
P e - sl

\

ANY, nun oﬂ HBI530 u.._r\! = L I - S . %

ALV SO | ,_\ |

Page 76

e A= [} %

2 ¢t & | & 0 Bupsix3 : ue|d Jooy

E— e p— ¥

i 7 £ | 0 | \
Uzggh.ﬂzg.&m‘.—._sqh(wsgg
LNBYEIARO3 03 ShYh Y SRON TIPS TYNNLDMILS 335 08
ALY S0 L CHOA MV WO TN DG LA0L AT | \_,
A8 ELSINOTY FHTENT A HIINONT HO 1ITLRCIEY HAM ¥OFE] — e ik R ﬁ
0L L0 NOLLIVIOS TYHD0T LSO LA K OL 10 LWAINGS 8L 6

‘SLIISNI ¥ SU0HINY SEHNG DN S8000 533507 i = \

O QAN
FEADHES DAY LT OHLYE T GIHINOLY IO VIS A 30 8 —

0
: CWINYHON TS !ﬂ.——a:gortuﬂe t \M 4 ‘q
FANI MO AN _—hg-xa _ ﬁ

b B SIS OO

AVIVRA) NS 50 34 MO a0

UMY T SHOLL u»gwﬁ.!aﬁ.m z
A0 YTYHE NN ?ﬁsisiss?ﬁg
L

.q:w-;«seumﬁnwos_&uydgomgg == ,_

‘SOHWYE] TVHN LTS 385 SANNS OWY SHO0H
GITTIAE0 U0 TN OO THL ANDAY DTTTYASH B OMBO0T
HEES GEVE 313EIN0D 30 J0L 0L BH3ITH 3NN B00TL 26

FIRUNGD
& IR S
TR

ALY 0
SHEDAN AN SN0 .‘_‘
.,IE

o
20 VS AN
e G

o

HECA L A0 NORES O Y A0 LRI
! o TN 1 "3 1—> - \

]
0

TN AL Cled DN B
o) B0 ©

A0k AR BDIN

L00T EROIYIND T AT LA | |
IO R HANNVIN B M LD 03160V 38 O SHEOM B
1040 FHOLY M SHCTTIn Oty
L LMY VDR U043 NIAND00  O3ADM DY HUM 3050 W00 \
& S &

FRLON THRINDD

FHEHIM N V0D DYEH 38 OMOHS SHAWHDEHL T
VLS WAL SR

TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©
tutint - 3

Y
TUFE N SHOENINIG THIEHD |

ERLON WHINID
P = o et bl g L Py o 1




SL-OLWSOOHH __|

s, | oo sabueyo pasodoid opN ; UonEAS|S JUOIH
Busuueg _

-

g

pasodoig pue Bunsea oHERSIR o1
apjep Jeawes = |
HOOT4 ONNOHD

1
n
i —
Shﬁﬁgiﬁ pOGHAILION By BO0BT o
o

0 ML e, H OLMN WS G LTSty
A RNRG PINOH AL 0
PPN < n_|_ n
ANVAWOD OINE ¥ NSISED THL Adyd
THEHSSIEZ : m | E W

[T T I
_ HOO0T4 1SHI4

. [P |
T (|

T T - LI

[ I
[N J—

L
< o
L] T %5l (] [}

— p—— — Bsixa « LogeARIS U0

Sy O |

EEE

Page 77

g ¥ ¢ [4 I ]
Uﬂggég.&maa"» SV TVHNLIALIHOEY

LA Gl SN0 G SAON TAIRAD TRWNLDNALS T 52 rﬂ]_u_

AATTATWY M0 L A MRS W A L 4T3

KRSISANGIY SIS 3 HIIRETNT HO LIRLHINY AN $I3HE) HOOTd ANNOYD
EE%EJE!F’DEQPE»E L1

‘GLHIGNI ¥ SUOHONY SEHND DRI SH000 83 TI0N
EVTYM ONY SHO0TS MDA L STRNBIO QRNN0IN ONY 11T 9000
FACHS DAY D13 ‘DMLY L IGIHEANOLYOO TS ASe3A 0L

AN HEVE AN 0 G0
FUVDNIAY Y EHOLITS ONY SHOWANTTE ]
SRSETHNME UL Y NARONES: Sy S SO0 SLLEID 40 3NN 56

) 0 20 3w o [T — [N R
A DA WM il Bl

Ald3dOdd
ONIHOEHOIEN

TN R0 £ BY 00NN AELLTIONCO 38 TS P
ALTHLLNED L AR SN LON T STV B LI £

"GONRAYEG TWENLINMIS 3 wbgﬁﬂﬁst
. ____:____:_ : :__::_________n_
.!:s. . _

HERNES SIS FUTEINOD 40 S0L L B34 3N BOOTL 7
BT
bl HOO0T4 1401
L0 EHOLY IS AT L
AT N MANNN B4YE W HE LG O31aivD 38 0L SHE0M 0
10502 FHOILY UM ShoT i CRONnY
FHU L HOUYHVDTH U04 LNIAND00  OSADH Y HUM 300 00
ISR O S TRV MLUAN L0 RIS T G Sodiein &
HRLON THHINDE
IHLHIM NOLIEINOS M DV3H 38 TVICHS CRANSOEHL T _ _
CEILVLE BAAHTHED SETIN
TN 0 G ONOORE SINRSEY SLNI IS VI TYDUGA YV §
¥i5 35} ¥ D e
T AUSHOSHOENING TYHIIHD |
ERLON WHINID

HOOTd LSHid

1L, DRLLNIED B S8 5 TT0 M IRONES 40 v O S0F1L5 _””
43 FTVS ABHOEYN 40 33V IS TGN SINTEILNGT NO dRD 1
NI 0 M GOSN N ORI SRMAIILD SN 1L L
r

[H:

_.._ _ 1

EE«?EE

O L 40 NOTLHOS PO A0 LN
oL g o, TS

o vam [T ___:__




SL-OLWSBOHH _,_|

S, wea U T .l pasodold : Uonenaja apis ya
Busuuelg

Pesodol pue Bunsica | uoneAsio opis Yo |

spey loowes | ¥0O0T4 ANNOYD

] WY WNSH PSR 0

ANVAWOD Q7INE ¥ NSIS3Q IH

|_.._m_._Um_m-.s..1.u

Bunsixa Yojew o} sieusiep

Busie ysiew o] sjeuajepn HOOTH Lol

Bunsa yojew o} sieusiey

HOOT4 Ldo7

Bunsixa yolew o] sjeusiep]

Page 78

E— e m—
I Bupsixg : uoneAs|a apis Yo
E— e p—
oo Fooomo ol -8
ENIHLAKY INESY LON OO ST TI¥ 1¥ S d TVHNLIALIHOEY
NI O SN MY S3L0N TS TYHNLDMalLS 335 0F —|_.
ALY NERETHD el CHOA MOVE T WO A TAMATD LeL SLNITD

LSRG SIS ) HIINTNT HO LOBLIIEY HIW S HOO07d ONNOYD
10110 WALAIOR TSN LODIN 10 KHIN E HOLIWAINGS 8L

‘GLHIGNI ¥ SUOHONY SEHND DRI SH000 83 TI0N
oo N
BMACHS DNV JLT "ONLLYE F SN O YOO VIS A 4638 8L

0
B CWINYHON TS !ﬂ.——a:gortuﬂe t
oﬁ-uégsgi

w.—;afn‘ms._@wﬂ.— 335 OHY SHOWNTTE
DNTENE BUL N0 WO B TS SO0 SNILE 40 3NN 50

AVIVRA) NS 50 34 MO a0
A0 YTYHE NN ?Esl—\nn.ﬂ%saw‘og
OO0 ¥ ST B “

A:wzgeum‘nﬂsﬁu;ﬂgaﬂgg

AN w HOOT4 LSHI4

R SIS SIS 30 SOt Bt SuEy A SoaT 74

N EIELNGD
ol ST BN o]

E HOOTd 14071

L00T EROIYIND T AT LA

DO N HANAVR BE ' KO LG O31EYD 38 0L SHEGN O
____ FHOLLF UM DRI CRONY
N._._tﬂ_nﬂxﬁﬂaou.:@‘.g nw:az;ﬁz-—swa!g

FHEHIM N V0D DYEH 38 OMOHS SHAWHDEHL T

TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©




SL-OLWSTZOHH __ |

-
i sigan, . olss |

Busuueld

Ppesodold pue Bursd - uojers@ seay |
D G LOPT MBI POGHILON Baly DO0R
apjeyy Jeswes

] WY WNSH PSR 0

[N J—
e & 5l [
[ J—
Ui L 14 | 0

EHIMLANY JWISSY LON 00 $3ALL TIV 1 BNV TVHRLIEL HIEY
NI O SN MY S3L0N TS TYHNLDMalLS 335 0F

Cgﬁwozﬂg!ﬂaﬂog A BAAED LWL S LRI T
ABELZIN0IY SN ) HIFNTNT N0 LIALHIHY HIM ¥03H
AR L0 OGN LSO LD KA B B0 N B

SLHTGNI T SHOHINY SEAND DHEAN 2000 88 350Y
«gisgéo‘;%wnoou%g!g
FACHS DAY D13 ‘DMLY L IGIHEANOLYOO TS ASe3A 0L
SELOH THHOLUIY HO4 SO YD

MO GIR0SL VD S0 OHY WO{LVDLATEES TRHENGD YIRS
INYHON TV el SR DL M3 Lk

FHEIHE DY 4G G0
"

AUMECUIAY ms__&n! 335 OHY SHOWNTTE
DNTENE BUL N0 WO B TS SO0 SNILE 40 3NN 50

AVIVRA) NS 50 34 MO a0
A0 VTV NOGHE ?ESI‘S.B%SQ‘OS
OO0 YT B

TN R0 £ BY 00NN AELLTIONCO 38 TS P
ALBHLLIE LEIHL HHANYHD SAMMTY LON B $31MVES INLLS0 ¢l

‘SOHWYE] TVHN LTS 385 SANNS OWY SHO0H

TG0 UOS TN OO THL w.gow-ﬂii_ﬂng
HETES GEVE 3U3EIN0D 30 001 0L BH39TH 3NN B00TL 2

L HANTS WY 00 5 T I IONE0 40 v nee S
40 ¥V igbdggiz %!ﬂng

EE«?E

HECA L A0 NORES O Y A0 LRI
oL LGN 0.

L0 EHOLY IS AT L

DO N HANAVR BE ' KO LG O31EYD 38 0L SHEGN O
____ FHOIL NI ST SRty
!Enﬁﬁ«éummaou.—.a!.as ﬂznz;i!—swa!g

TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©

Bunsixa yojew o) jeuaiey

Gunsia yojew o) Buizejn

pasodold : UCIEAS|D Jeay

HOOT4 ANNOHD

AL¥3doud
ONIHOFHDIEN
]
JEL O] (Bl
- __ H __ [ __ ] S0
Buysixa yojew o} [eusjep
Bupsixe ymew o) Buizein
“ g
HOOT4 1407
Buysixa yojew o) sjeuaje
»
| N
[0
(@]
Bunsixg : uoljens|e Jeay ©
o
#0074 ANNOYD
ALHId0Hd E H
ONIHOSHDIIN

-

L]

HOOTd LsHid

€004 1407




SL-OLWSBOHH __|

-

[ s, o .l pasodoid : uolheaais apis Wby
Busuueld

pasodold pue Bujsig uonenam aps Wiy |

O S LG ANENIE PORlDy My ool ot
apjeyy laawes _|_

HOO0Td ANNOHD
OO HGOLMN WS G LTSty
NGOG PRI 0

Ldlad

- 7 000 - Dape

ANVAWOD Q7INE ¥ NSIS3Q IH

l_ T13H U m | m hu Bunsixa aIew o) [eUatel .
— Bunspxa tolew of Buzeio _ D
Buijsixa yojew o} sjeusiep H

Bunsixa yajew o [BUAEp

w HOOTH LsHid

. HOOTH L4071
Bunsia yoew o) seusiely _

L [ ) Buysixg : uoneasis spis by
— p—p—
oo Fooomo ol -8

ENIHLANY SANSEY 10N 00 F3ALL TIV 1V BNV TVHRLOGL MDY
tae-ﬁoen;gggggogsﬁw

A x50 ut 00 NrES0 Ko B A0 L e I I —
e 170 HLAI0S TR LR LB KSEhe Ok 5 AN 50 4 Y0074 ANNoYD

‘GLUIGN) ¥ SUOHINY STHND SlBNN SH000 830N
EVTYA Oy SO0 TS HDOCHH L STRNEI0 OINN05M ONY LT W00
FADHS DAY LT OHLYE T GHANOLY IO VIS 4230 8L

0 —_—
NN TSI LS i W3 11
i bk oy |
w.—;aeﬁ.ms._@g I35 Y SHOLYAITE J 7
SRSETHNME UL Y NARONES: Sy S SO0 SLLEID 40 3NN 56 L

AVIVRA) NS 50 34 MO a0
30158 KO 44100 U0 N HO NONIRAO 10 03X

OO0 ¥ ST B
TN R0 £ BY 00NN AELLTIONCO 38 TS P

ALBHLLNE ML KO S AV TY LON By S36710v3S BN ©

T R e w YOO LsHid
GFESIIAE0 Y04 FNTHT0 TS FHL IN0GY OTITYASH W OO0

HEES GEVE 313EIN0D 30 J0L 0L BH3ITH 3NN B00TL 26

€1k WHANIED PRI GO0 5 TS0 LININGD 40 v 0 115

40 BV ABNDEVIN 40 0TS TYON »mz._aw_-@u..anen_ [r— —
RNV O Y SNOSNEN NYd DALY INOH Sl 08530 1
EHHOM AN SIS0
ANY L
HHCA L 40 N A MO Y ARG
ol ! o, T -
DR —_—

_.
L0 EHOLY IS AT L (
IR0 Bl HANVA B KL 03150 3 O SO © HOOTd 1401

10602 FHOWY DY DHTIN CRONIY
3 LU OB UOLIGANT00 | G3NCH Y UM S0
ug.‘..(!G
L W NI 1 OV3H 38 DH0HS BMAMYHOSHL 7

DALV WAL ST —
TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©
- gaivis 35 ; Ve

Page 80




SLOLWSSOHH _,_ |
P pasodoid | -y Uoosg
Buuueld
pesadold pue BUISIG © Y-y UGBS _
gh‘fg;ﬁ g oty P0G o

=,
A

FEENT e,
— : — HOOT4 ANNOYD
T S DA W] F SRR
R e
o0z wng
P U] - gy
Jl—m Ium—m N3HOL ONINNIO
.nl
|
HOOT4 1SHId
WOOHHLYE
AT
H0074 1407
Bunsix3 : -y uonoss
L J T 0
[ p— p—
g o Fooom 0 -#
%‘mﬂciuﬂﬁu!i» ggg

geggsgggss

HOO4 ANNOYD

: NIHOLIM

e 30 4 G0 )

B0

AUWEOAIY TUY SHOLLIES DY SHOUWYATT
SRR DAL 00 NANDIES B SIS 1007 INILES 40 3NT
VIV LG 50 S WO o
0TV NI A0 W N N NOIERTING A (X
LM 51 0RFY INOD 40 300 N CRLYI0T 31 HO0A ¥ 303, o1

VLM MY £ B 0301 Dl ATRLTINC0 30 TWHE O
ALBELLND EEHL Egl‘ﬁ!ggﬁ.E £

w%gnwgs.&g
gEEsINaE0 W03 30 WL DAY OTITHLEN 0 LS00
S SIS 3TN0 0 20 OL B33 3NN BOCTL

HOOTd LSHId

/g

G TN W oy 33T SRS 46 v G S
A4

40 BTV ABNDSYN 40 357 A5 THAON SITEILNET N WD
FNIVIOD Ok S SNOSAEG N BV IOH FoMABHL0 BRI 1L

HOOM4 L4017

Bﬁgﬁ.«auﬂaﬂ:—;

!En.ﬂﬁée?.isn: A0 ey KM SOV 00

Page 81




° SLOLWSOIHH |

B SR ooy
Busuueg —
gpuey anpedsiag |

O 9H UOEUTY AL poowallon Wy peofid o
apepy Jssweg
OO AU OLMN WL ULty
A NG IS PR g

00z 0K
- ¥ W8N - R

ANVAWOD OTIRE ¥ NOIS3A 3HL

|_|_m_._Um_m

ENIHLANY SIWTSSY LON D0 S TV 1Y BNV Ia TVHREDSLIHOKY
ANBVI AR Q3 SN ONY SRLON TRINED TYNLonas 33 of

ALTINAT SR AL COEIA MRS I O A AR L6 & L T
A5 LSANTIY FEN A HEITAE MO LOILHIEY MM 50340
O L0 NOLLIIOE TSN LE0N L0 LS O HOLIVaINGS 8L

‘GLHIGNI ¥ SUOHONY SEHND DRI SH000 83 TI0N
v 0Ny T WD
LTER a

SELON TYNOLLITY MO SONMYED
0 GO0V ST Oy KOULVILEIBAS TYHINID WIHLITE
PEINYHOEN TS WL S3UHINY 0L M3 L

BN HEVG MY A1) GALI
TELON ST TENNSSY SIRTNNION ONY ETRATTBO0 Y 9t

UMY W SHOLL IS DY wSFsam._m

AVTHAA) 1118 50 F'vs WOA Fan00k
ua 4:.—“ HOSHEG S04 D0 1 N B0 OIS0 A 03 L0

T EMEL R

W1 N MY £ BY (0TS ATRLTIANCD 3T TWHS T
ALSHLLNER BEIHL M e S Y LON By STRLLYAS BALLLERY EL

BNV WM LIS 85 SENID QN SH00TH
GITTIAE0 U0 TN OO THL ANDAY DTTTYASH B OMBO0T
HEES SIS 313EIN0D 30 0L 0L BHES3H 3NN 0014 26

EILNED
CUL IEHANID IO 00 5 YTo00 ILLUREINOD 30 I N SO0

40 3T¥4 ABNDSWN 40 307 015 TYNION S3NATHILNET MO D
PN O “CALYININ n

SHEOM ANY DNIISEI0M]
ARV T

A L 0 MO WO A LTINS
L MO SNOIICNTD 0T34 48434 L BOLOVHINDD Tuhas §

DL

§u§

QUG BALAS ORI0TI SY THNLIALT DNLSN o) NEAD §
L00T EROIYIND T AT LA

IO N MANNIVI BE M LD 03145 D8 O SHION O
10562 FHOILY VNI ShrcTin SRty

W LHOUROTLINNNI0N | CEAOK Y LM M T
]
HAAON a—i.!_um_

eI

OSLVLE TSWAAEND SETW
TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©

*GRUVES Fuy e
TUFE N SHOENINIG THIEHD |
ERLON WHINID

P o et et g L Py 1

e Eeen

o s 4 o o (5D 1 SRR F

g anoadsiad

Y annosdsiad

Page 82




o SLOLWSTLIHH |
o SRl -1

- - -

Busuueg

I..
0 pue 5 anjsedsiag i
XS H U0 SBIID) poawaiLtl Ay DoofT ot
apep Jeawes

]

W i JE LN O Ui
] R0 S PRI 08

00z 0K

~Fy ¥ vnen - pape

ANVAWOD Q7INE ¥ NSIS3Q IHL

TI3HISIEZ

—

ENIHLANY SANSEY 10N 00 F3ALL TIV 1V BNV TVHRLOGL MDY
ANINIIINOD Q3 SN ONY SRON TEIED T NEonas 3199 o

i s AT L SN
A5 LSANTIY FEN A HEITAE MO LOILHIEY MM 50340
O L0 NOLLIIOE TSN LE0N L0 LS O HOLIVaINGS 8L

‘GLHIGNI ¥ SUOHONY SEHND DRI SH000 83 TI0N
EVTYA Oy SO0 TS HDOCHH L STRNEI0 OINN05M ONY LT W00
LTER L a

SELON TYNOLLITY MO SONMYED
O GIHO0RLYD 30 OHY H0|LYIUEIEAS TYHENID WL
T N TTLDMLE Wl DRI 0L NI L

BN HEVG MY A1) GRG0
'I3LON ST TENNSSY SIMTNTION WY STNTIHO0M

UMDY ¥ SHOLL IS DN SHOLYATTS
Qb S SIS o

AVTHAA) 1118 50 F'vs WOA Fan00k
"ELG W N A8 ORLYN
T

NI e MY S B 30IA TS ATELTISN00 3T TIWHE D
ALTHLLAE L M ] SAYMTY LON S STRTLLYRS B 2L

BNV WM LIS 85 SENID QN SH00TH
GITTIAE0 U0 TN OO THL ANDAY DTTTYASH B OMBO0T
HEES GEVE 313EIN0D 30 J0L 0L BH3ITH 3NN B00TL 26

EILNED
oL % e SNUS

40 3T¥4 ABNDSWN 40 307 015 TYNION S3NATHILNET MO D
“CALYININ n

SHEOM ANY DNIISEI0M]
ARV T

O L A0 MO O Y 0 LNIIININING D
L MO SNOIICNTD 0T34 48434 L BOLOVHINDD Tuhas §

]
RO 3G WO TEVE UL HA NG ALEYd L §

BTSN
QUG BALAS ORI0TI SY THNLIALT DNLSN o) NEAD §

L00T EROIYIND T AT LA

B LG i B

10562 FHOILY VNI ShrcTin SRty
L LMY VDR U043 NIAND00  O3ADM DY HUM 3050 W00
& S &

FRLON THRINDD
eI r

VLS WAL SR
TIANT B0 G ONOCHO SNNSSY SININENS VI TYIUEEA TV ©

* G, Fuy e

[ anoadsiag

0 anpaadsiag

Page 83




&

:
s

.
S
L

Woodcote

7 T
‘ ‘
’ ‘
‘ :
‘ ‘
¢ ;
i v
’ ’
) .
‘o
i
£y 3
i 7
i .
£
"
Fy %
z ‘
.
o
L
7
‘ :
e ‘
‘ i
‘ ‘
i
‘
¥
i
/
‘
i
1 T
'

ey P9

Kelvin ~ “\\
airnside j :; ;
Gatehur Q

The End House

-

Ellesselle

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
For identification purposes only. NorthWOOd Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee

Servi tt tion 47 of th . . .
Cew'c.es e Planning Application Ref: Scale:
opyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act). 8469/APP/2015/3883 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey North Page 84 Jan uary 2016
100019283 CONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 45 WIELAND ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey side
extension and raising and extension of roof to create additional habitable
roofspace (Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 41908/APP/2015/3822

Date Plans Received: 14/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/10/2015
Date Application Valid: 02/11/2015

North Planning Committee - 5th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



ar
Rev. A
© Coprign

Apollo Architectural Services
Tel: 01933 541 937 Mob: DFEXSSOUS0

57 Cantohall Road, Momhwood, Maddksi: HAS 3OP
A% Wdand Sicad, Northwood 1AL 30X
101.135-05

Location plim b St plan

141,75 R At

i
|
b

[ =t
1o
[=%
| el
O
IS
(@]
—
o
LN
N
i
—
&
@ >
2
B (5]
5 E o b III J >
E: - : -
8 & g 1 S
: k-1 w)
5 T
£ 5 . oo i
- 3 | g7 - i
= & I 4 | $ ]
o 1 | i b o I, Vi _—
B e c
i h E
nl 4 u 1 o E::I
. fil i b 0«2 i _g
@ z Ay ' L w
% & | ] o
S 2. S ! o
o

1%
i
i
y.

Page 86



waon T0-SET°T0T et ndd
VR A R [ sgdegmary

0N RO
SUT0C

T SR PRSI P PUEAAN T
W OO GO ONLLSPE

R DV TN POSICH R R 25
OROMOSTEN W AT T E2610 L

5301A13 [INP33DIY ofjody

ue|d J0ooj4 punoi9 bunsixg 0S:T

g ued oo Bumsecd oy A STSTED

QS =DMH
BSIT=HOIS
aw E46 = 504744
SbO1 = pugyokg
85Z=301H 0SZ=201H
ZTeH oS BSTL=HOIS
a
o et Bogesoyly W 6501144 i
6T
‘ﬁﬂ_ \ o
arg=301y s :
TLZE=HOLS el =
0001 =5 64144 el ’ 5 5
wioos Bunys . i £
B 7 sy
L
NEre 1
1 B
- s
L
m -
ueld Jooy Bunsix3 QOT:T
T vt 1, AH i ST =pa s
5= 301K o 0ST=200H
ELZITHOIS PHI=HOIS
BB =§ 00T 8962501734
ST TELE
e e R \N/
ey,
. s wioos Buiig (S o
4 a
ey £BO0T = H &1 144
uayayy i
'
- hrcs
i
- dz A, m
| Ay
' R | - D m
"y - Z
i m
- SLZT=D0H £0E=30UH S
06 = 501743 ZEE=HOIS
' RIS 004
POE* D01 H
o E6TE=HOL 144

_ I L

F6ST =M S
L6Z5I0IH
SLI=H®S

LAY LV ANGD *LEN00 NI 31 TS 10N 00

Page 87



7w 100 Exssat g i

i T1-GET'T0T

YR sy [ SR
[

HE U OO e PR S
WL OGS QMO IS0

I S A POn N PRo LD 15
DSOEPISTRC W 00 THE ESTO L

SOIAIBS [EINISIDY ojjody

i A o

£

i U b
LSO (803 1AL

ShiEDie

ASAUINREY L LNGD SBNEND NI 41 SITS L0 00

ir

ueld Joojd punoJo pasodoid 0S:T

—

WL =PID OIS

FELEIOLH
WLET=HOIS
696 = 5 03 144

052230 H
6SZL=HOIS

i

£L62 501044

T— 7]

L/

HieH

zave Ay

LD

EIGESE

| — I e
b3 uy -
O5E=300H
GEIT=HCRY
e EBLE =500 13
oz 1|
L= g
ATZ=204H e i’
ZI=HOIS "
000T =5 01744 i
abuno
|euLo
orr
ans
Tewes m
052300 H auey
£LZLEHOIG
PiG= 500
\ BT
6 m
B g
e, X woos buig ]
0O !
F
e

\

AL

Rl

Amun

alpuy
umIwY
*}

iz dy

usyO)Y

& - §§H

Arwaed meny
. T
das

A

ey MG

-

sive

st

5

Page 88

oard saooe
50 E



igriad ZO0-SET'T0T

VRPA e [ s
ot

R DV TN POSICH R R 25
OROMOSTEN W AT T E2610 L

5301A13 [INP33DIY ofjody

P Somed i Y A STHIT0

ALY LOWLNGD ABNO0 NI 2 1TTVS 10N OO

2 Al Sy )

ue|d 100|4 puodas Bunsix3 0S:1

[AAR] SIEER @ THTL e HOY S
1303 Jame @ L5 =591 4

LFEI=H OIS
PIOT=5M4

oy

wooipag
1Eisep

ST

SHT =201H
GOTT=H OIS
E05=5044

il

ar iy

LEEH -

[ AU BH

sz,

apnsul
Fi

Q

{4

wziily

SAL=INH
LPIL=HOLS
ELLT7% 06T = 501744

ML=20H
G55 =HOIS
0sg =503

g

ue|d Jool4 3sii4 Bunsix3 0§:T

Gl =2MH
GEE=H S
TO0T =S 04744

(TS
wooipag suning

ret

v 4,

woolpag sefey

PEEL =015
G¥RE = pID OIS
ME e HOS
LEE=5014

i

wooipag aiedsg

FOET =9I OIS
BYEE < PUDOLS
i J0HH
WE=HaS
Lot =gy e
ez
orrzdy
wooipag aledsg
glic]
PPy L Wos R
[
@
1
1 LUTT=HMS
AL 66GT =501 14
Fovt ot T8 OL B
HAE
SSF=D0H
LSS i, YIEAH OIS
5 TTOT = 5§00 144
wioonpeq Ajpueq
h V Lo
dAS
ieve
T
QL

AEE=PUID OIS
{96 HES
BIOT=5914

Page 89



o s B oy

S30IAIBS [BIMPRYDIY ofjody

g 2 ) 4 LOUS iy Joc 2 e STON'SL
POpULE AR dprrsh [ ST 28 MM CLYZE

ope LTS 10 Ay ST LD

L OGS e Al s 1 00 PRTR 3 A TS0 EE
o 00 g pogasme 2 M SUTUED
o A PopumLe o AR STIED

¥

POV SN0 “LANOE B 41 ST AN 00

x|

a5

ue|d 400|4 1sii4 pasodold 0S:T

wooipag suning

woolpag jsang woospeg
o

@)

Wi

Drier

Aipune| oo
Buiuoy)

Wi oW N

Buissaig

woolpag Jejsey

([ sunsuz

wooipag sehep|

_[I

A5

1

\\. 7 o L T

¥ oy
o



Bk 3

P ¥0-SET'TOT

A Gt POOLRITH PO PUICKI S
(2] SNGIIVATTE 3085 GIS0404) ¥ DNLLSES

L DV RN PO CH R R 2
OROMMIRTENY OTW £T6 L EZGT0 L

SVINIBS eI Ofjody

e s Buar. iy
LRI LV ANGD *LEN00 NI 21 TS 10N 00

uoneAs|3 apIS pasodoid 00T :T

— , = —_r

uoneAa(3 apIs bunsix3a 00T:T

e S —

uoneAs|3 apIS pasodold 00T:T

uoneAa|3 apIs bunsixa 00T:T

Page 91



iorriad £0-5ET°T0T

VRPA e [ s
L
SUETE

T A7 PRSI T PUETRAN T
{THSHONLYATYE A/ LNCHS DFS004 B ONLLSPE

L
Loy 0 A LS AR 12T

uoneA3|3 Jeay pasodold 00T T uoneAs|3 uol4 pasodold 00T T

R DV TN POSICH R R 25
OSOMVOSTEND HOTW  £06 L EZGE0 L

5301A13 [INP33DIY ofjody

uoneAa|3 Jeay bunsix3 00T:T uoneAs|q Juoid bunsix3 OT:T

w

e i B s sy
LRI LW ANGD ‘L0 NI 31 TS 10N 00

Page 92



igriad £1-5ET°T0T

VRPA e [ s
L

K S POOMASRN PO PUEHRM G
OIS A OO CNCDS O3S0

e R
OROMOSTEN W AT T E2610 L

S3VNNIBS BN Ofjody

TR o
ai

bl ALEE

BIO5U JGETH6L
Wiz

LAY LV ANGD *LEN00 NI 31 TS 10N 00

Buipao ay jsuy i it SSAUU)

ue|d Jooy B Yo pasodoid 0S:T

w5 C = wE il

ied

R

SR .

AR

wiooipag
[ioo1 eipa

il

..

\\
§\
N
N
%
N

-

Z\

|.I.-.-"a

®

A\

G

seale papusixa pasodoid = ussig

Page 93



Drajp

25 /‘j_[‘7

0

\

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

45 Wieland Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
41908/APP/2015/3822

Scale:

1:1,250

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Committee:

North Page 94

Date:
January 2016

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 28 October 2015 and 18 November 2015
	Minutes 18 November 2015

	6 150 Eastcote Road, Ruislip 71162/APP/2015/3138
	7 Northwood Cricket Club, Rickmansworth Road, Northwood 45817/APP/2015/3697
	8 38 Elgood Avenue, Northwood 8469/APP/2015/3883
	9 45 Wieland Road, Northwood 41908/APP/2015/3822
	10 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

